
 
September 2, 2014                         CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
 

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS 
Employee Service Recognition – Kim Perrine, 25 years of service 
  
PRESENTATION 
Commissioner Jill Johnson, Chair of the Board of Island County Commissioners – Health Initiative 
Thomas J. Snee, National Executive Director of the Fleet Reserve Association 
Presentation by the Oak Harbor Lion’s Club on the 2014 National Night Out - Doug Jerome, Pres-
ident 

  
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 
 
4.    CONSENT AGENDA 

a.  Minutes of the Budget Workshop and Regular City Council meeting held on August 6, 2014 
and Workshop held on August 27, 2014 

b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers  
- Voucher Numbers 159267 through 159590 in the amount of $1,077,183.70. 

 Approval of Payroll Check Numbers 
- Direct Deposit Numbers 31921 through 32208. 
- EFT Numbers 637 through 644. 
- Payroll Check Numbers 97388 through 97452.  

c.   Amend the current vending machine contract with Advantage Vending and Distribution to     
      include the Oak Harbor Police Department 
d. Approve a 60-month Postage Machine Contract with Neopost Northwest for the machine lo-

cated at City Hall in the amount of $187.20 a month  
e.   Approve a 60-month Contract with Xerox to upgrade the Utilities Department Copier in the 

amount of $241.15 a month.   
f.    Purchase one (1) push camera system from Ques Inc. in the amount of $17,187.69. 
g.   Purchase seven (7) Heater Replacements in the Mechanic Shop in the amount of $16,609.00 
h.   Confirm the Mayor’s Appointment of Mike Piccone to the Planning Commission 
i.    Authorize the Mayor to sign a new two-year contract with Active for Marathon Registration  
 
 

 
5. STAFF, MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

a. City Administrator 
b. Mayor 
c. Councilmembers 

 
 
 
 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 1



 
September 2, 2014                         CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 
6. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 a. Ordinance 1690:  Repeal and Replace Chapter 18.35 of the Oak Harbor Municipal Code re-

lated to Water and Sewer Latecomer Reimbursement Contracts 
  
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS/PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 a.   Ordinance 1692:  Extending Moratorium on Medical Marijuana for additional 12 months 
 b.   Ordinance 1695:  Extending Impact Fee Reduction for additional 12 months 
  
 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
9.         NEW BUSINESS 
 a.   ERCI On-Call Archaeology contract amendment No. 3 
 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
As a courtesy to Council and the audience, PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONES OFF before the meeting begins. 
During the meeting’s Public Comments section, Council will listen to your input regarding subjects of concern or 
interest that are not on the agenda. 
 
For scheduled public hearings, if you wish to speak, please sign your name to the sign-up sheet, located in the 
Council Chambers. The Council will take all information under advisement. To ensure your comments are recorded 
properly, state your name and address clearly into the microphone.  Please limit your comments to three minutes in 
order that other citizens have sufficient time to speak. 
 

Thank you for participating in your City Government! 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 2



Oak Harbor City Council 
Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes 

August 6, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Dudley called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present:      Staff Present: 
Mayor Scott Dudley     City Administrator Larry Cort 
Mayor Pro Tem Danny Paggao   Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Joel Servatius   City Attorney Nikki Esparza 
Councilmember Jim Campbell   City Engineer Joe Stowell 
Councilmember Rick Almberg   Public Works Director Cathy Rosen 
Councilmember Bob Severns    Development Serv. Director Steve Powers 
Councilmember Hizon    Exec. Assist. to the Mayor Kellye Mazzoli 
Councilmember Munns    Public Works Director Cathy Rosen 
       Police Chief Ed Green 
       Fire Chief Ray Merrill 
       Senior Services Director Mike McIntyre 
       City Clerk Anna Thompson 
       Econ/Deve and Senior Planner Ethan Spoo 
       Senior Planner Cac Kamak 
           
            

CAPITAL BUDGET GOALS 
 

1. 2015-2020 Capital Project Planning  
 
Development Services Director Steve Powers provided a power point presentation in-

cluding a handout to Council. Mr. Powers defined “Capital Planning Project:” to maintain existing 
public facilities and new development. 

 
The Capital Improvement Project (CIP) is comprised of various other studies and plans 

within other City Departments, such as Transportation Plan, Sewer Plan, Water Plan, Storm-
water Plan, Parks, Recreation & Open Space Plan, etc.  These plans need updating as well.  
The CIP and Budget work to track together.  
 

Councilmembers Almberg, Munns, and Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked follow-up ques-
tions including whether any of the required work would be contracted out.  

 
Councilmember Munns inquired about funding sources. 

 
Capital Improvement Projects are forecasted for the next six years.  They identify specif-

ic project plan and schedules; provide estimated costs for permitting, design and construction 
but not including staff time.  Staff capacity to undertake projects can be an issue.  The first four 
Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 1 
 3



years (2015-2018) must account for the Waste Water Treatment Plant.  The major difference 
between a Capital Improvements Plan and Capital Facilities Plan is that the CIP must provide 
price estimates. 
 

The Development Services Director requested assistance to prioritize the Capital Project 
Planning.  Prioritizing the “Big List” of Capital Facilities Planning are items which have been 
identified in years prior to 2006.  These are a result of extensive City or community efforts.  
They are not easily categorized and may have substantial costs and have been competing for 
limited resources. 
 

Prioritization process took place in 2006 and the ranking presented to Council by Staff 
was adopted by the Council in 2006.  This ranking process has been reinstated in 2014 based 
on the Council’s request, and then Staff will provide the results at August 6, 2014 Council Meet-
ing.  The Director asked that the Council prioritize the following steps, due in two weeks’ time for 
the August 27th Workshop: review criteria, review project descriptions, and assign points toward 
projects based on how well the project responds to various evaluation criteria, weigh points as 
appropriate and total them. 

 
2. 2015-16 Biennial Budget 

 
Finance Director Doug Merriman introduced the 2015-2016 Biennial Budget discussion  

and provided a handout to the Council.  He discussed the purpose of a Biennial Budget includ-
ing an emergency backup policy if the next two years’ revenues are not as high as projected.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Scott Dudley adjourned the meeting at 3:57 p.m. 

 
                               Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk 
 

Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 2 
 4



Oak Harbor City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

August 6, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Dudley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present:      Staff Present: 
Mayor Scott Dudley     City Administrator Larry Cort 
Mayor Pro Tem Danny Paggao   Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Joel Servatius   City Attorney Nikki Esparza 
Councilmember Jim Campbell   Chief of Police Ed Green 
Councilmember Rick Almberg   Chief of Fire Ray Merrill 
Councilmember Tara Hizon    Development Serv. Director Steve Powers 
Councilmember Bob Severns    Exec. Assist. to the Mayor Kellye Mazzoli 
Councilmember Munns    Human Resources Director Sara Piccone 
       City Clerk Anna Thompson 
       City Engineer Joe Stowell 
       Public Works Director Cathy Rosen 
       Harbor Master Chris Sublet 
          
         

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 
 

Pastor John Campbell of Oak Harbor Seventh Day Adventist Church gave the invocation, and 
Mayor Scott Dudley lead the pledge of allegiance.  
 

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley read the Proclamation for Constitution Week. 
 
The Mayor introduced Daughters of the American Revolution.   
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Motion:   Councilmember Almberg moved to amend the Agenda to move item 9.a in front of  
       item 6.a.  Councilmember Campbell seconded the motion, and the motion carried  

    unanimously. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Severns moved to approve the Agenda as amended.  Councilmem- 
  ber Servatius seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.   
 
 

CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 
 

Mayor Scott Dudley opened the citizen comment period at 6:10 p.m.  
 
 
Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 1 
 5



Citizens Speaking 
 

Paul Brewer 
Skip Pothilla 
Joyce Amatuzzo 

 
Mayor Dudley closed the comment period at 6:18 p.m. 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
a.   Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held on July 1, 2014, Special Meeting 

held on July 1, 2014, Special Workshop meeting held on July 9, 2014 and Regular 
Workshop held on July 23, 2014. 

b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers:  
- Voucher Numbers 158883 through 159266 in the amount of $1,064,031.90.  

 Approval of Payroll Check Numbers: 
- Direct Deposit Numbers 31634 through 31920.   
- EFT Numbers 629 through 636.   
- Payroll Check Numbers 97323 through 97387.  

c. Authorize the surplus of two Jacobsen mowers and authorize trade-in to Western 
Equipment & Irrigation Distributors in the amount of $15,000 

d. Appoint Pete Franssen to the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee  
e. Refer to the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee (LTAC) potential changes in the use of 

Hotel-Motel (2%) funds that may be considered by the City.  
f. Approve an Amendment to the Interagency Agreement with Washington State De-

partment of Corrections (DOC) (#K9413) 
g. Confirm the Mayor’s Appointment of Clifford Howard to the Planning Commission. 
h. Name the garden area “Teachers Tribute Garden” where an art sculpture created by 

Rick Nash and donated by Wallie Funk is located at Windjammer Park. 
  
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to pull item Consent Agenda Item 4g, Motion  
 seconded by Councilmember Almberg, unanimously approved.  
 
Motion:  Councilmember Munns moved approve Consent Agenda items 4a through 4f and 4h,  
 seconded by Councilmember Severns, unanimously approved. 
                
 
Item 4.g   Confirm the Mayor’s Appointment of Clifford Howard to the Planning Commission. 

 
Motion: Councilmember Servatius moved to reject Clifford Howard’s appointment to the Plan- 

 ning Commission, seconded by Councilmember Almberg.  Motion passed by majority         
   vote. 
 

 Councilmember Campbell opposed.   
 
 

MAYOR, STAFF AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

City Administrator 
 
Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 2 
 6



Dr. Cort announced the upcoming Workshop Meeting on August 27, 2014 and Regular Council 
Meeting on September 2, 2014.   
 
The Council scheduled a Special Meeting on September 2 at 3:00 p.m. to discuss the Navy’s 
Request for Proposals concerning the North Transmission Water Line Project. 
 
A Quorum of Council will be attending the Municipal Finance Conference in Leavenworth, 
Washington on August 14-15, 2014.  
 
Chief Green announced the Hydroplane Races event next week and discussed the road clo-
sures.  Harbor Master Chris Sublet provided additional information about the races.  
 
Councilmembers Almberg and Severns asked questions about access to the Hydroplane race 
and road closures.  
 
Mayor 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley asked that the Councilmembers explain their rejection of Clifford Howard’s 
appointment.  
 
Councilmember Munns and Almberg disagreed that this item should have been voted upon 
based on the prior rejection of the appointment at the last Regular Council Meeting.     
 
Mayor Scott Dudley encouraged the Council should elect members to the Planning Commission 
regardless of political affiliation.  
 
Councilmembers 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao commented on the Council Rules of Procedure and Point of Order. 
 
Councilmember Campbell discussed the Board of Directors Island Transit article in Whidbey 
News-Times and explained that the article was not completely accurate.  Island Transit is in fi-
nancial disrepair and they are working to remedy the situation.  Mr. Campbell called for the Di-
rector’s resignation, but then qualified that the Board must formally request her resignation. 
 
Councilmember Almberg commented that Council should not be asked to discuss their reasons 
for rejecting Mr. Howard’s appointment. 
 
Councilmember Munns thanked the Oak Harbor Police and Fire Departments for the contribu-
tions to the Help House for Christmas in July.  She also thanked the Oak Harbor Police and Fire 
Departments and the citizens for the attendance at National Night Out August 5, 2014.  
 
The Economic Development Council met in July. The next meeting will be held in August.  He 
addressed the fact that drones are being used in Oak Harbor and such activity should be evalu-
ated. 
 
Councilmember Hizon spoke on the rejected appointment of Clifford Howard.  She then an-
nounced upcoming Youth Commission meeting and Music Festival. 
 
Councilmember Servatius thanked Mr. Pothilla’s thorough announcement of upcoming activities 
in Oak Harbor. 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 3 
 7



Councilmember Campbell Announced that he will be out of town for both Council meetings in 
September and first meeting in October and asked the Council acknowledge his absences.  
 
Councilmember Almberg added that he will also be absent.  
 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 

Authorize Mayor to sign a Professional Services Agreement with Oak Harbor Elks Lodge No. 
2362 to serve as the Whidbey Marathon Race Director 
City Administrator Dr. Cort presented the staff report. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 6:57 p.m. 
 
Citizen’s Comments 
 

Edward Sem, President of Elks Lodge  
 Melissa Riker, Elks member 
 Jason McFaddon, President of Chamber of Commerce 
 Tamra Sipes 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley closed public comment at 7:08 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Hizon read a letter from a concerned resident, John B. Greet, regarding the 
Marathon contract.  Councilmember Hizon was concerned that running the event by the Elks 
Lodge may be a gift of public funds.   
 
Dr. Cort responded that it is not a gift of public funds, but a contract for services.    
 
Councilmember Hizon was hesitant to hire another director and thanked Tamra Sipes for her 
years of service to the Marathon.  She will support the new director as long as the contract dura-
tion is 1 year with an option to extend to 2 years. 
 
Councilmember Severns asked about the difference between incentives from last year’s con-
tract compared to the new proposed contract.   
 
Dr. Cort explained that this contract will be based on the Contractor’s ability to acquire sponsor-
ships for the event and would receive 20% of the total cash sponsorships.  The second incen-
tive is that the Director will receive 10% of market value of product donations.  
 
Councilmember Severns stated that he will support this new appointment but has reservations 
about the 2-year duration and about changing Directors when the Marathon has been so suc-
cessful.  Councilmember Severns added that Tamra Sipes has done a nice job with the Mara-
thon in previous years. 
 
Councilmember Almberg noted some concerns regarding the appointment method for the 2015 
Marathon Race Director.  However, he does support the contract to appoint the Elks Lodge with 
a few changes.  Councilmember Almberg inquired why Tamra Sipes was not reappointed. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to suspend the rules of order, seconded by  
    Councilmember Munns, motion unanimously approved.  
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 4 
 8



Mayor Dudley explained that from his perspective the appointment of the Elks Club as Race Di-
rector is to increase participation and improve. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao commented on the Whidbey Island Marathon online registration.  He 
commented that the main purpose of the Marathon is to promote tourism, not to gain revenue or 
break even.  He added that he is not comfortable with the Marathon Director appointment and 
will not support the recommendation. 
 
Councilmember Campbell stated that he will support the appointment of the Elks Lodge and  
also supports the 2-year term. 
 
Councilmember Munns supports the 2-year contract term for planning purposes.  Mrs. Munns 
stated that she has concerns as to the appointment process of the Race Director and added 
that Tamra Sipes has done well.  
 
Councilmember Servatius thanked Tamra Sipes for her dedication and commitment to the 
Marathon.  He added that he has concerns regarding the selection process of the Race Direc-
tor.  Mr. Servatius also discussed the Cities’ goals for the Marathon.  He noted that the City can 
lose money and the service provider may still receive a bonus, which was one of the concerns 
of the 2014 Marathon results. 
 
Councilmember Servatius asked about the lack of insurance in the Professional Services 
Agreement, and Dr. Cort explained that insurance details are forth coming. 
 
Melissa Riker came up to the podium to answer questions.  Councilmember Servatius asked 
that she provide oral updates on the Marathon throughout the year. 
 
Councilmember Almberg asked Dr. Cort whether the Elks were able to review the contract be-
fore tonight.  Dr. Cort confirmed that the Elks have reviewed it.  
 
Authorize Mayor to sign a Professional Services Agreement with Oak Harbor Elks Lodge 
No. 2362 to serve as the Whidbey Marathon Race Director 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved to modify the last sentence of paragraph 3.4 of the  

   agreement, “the City shall pay incentive bonuses as provided in paragraph 3.4, which   
   describes the 10 % and 20% bonuses, except all incentive bonuses shall be subject to   
   the City of Harbor first breaking even for all costs incurred for this event as determined  
   by the City Finance Director prior to any payment of any bonus to the Elks Lodge.”   
   Motion seconded by Councilmember Campbell.  The motion passes by majority vote.   
 
   Mayor Pro Tem Paggao opposed. 
 

Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved to add new paragraph 3.6: “no portion of this agree 
    ment shall be subcontracted to any other person or entity without the Council approv- 
    al.”  Motion seconded by Councilmember Servatius.   

  
    City Attorney Nikki Esparza pointed to paragraph 12 which addresses assignment  
    and subcontracting. 
 
    The motion was opposed unanimously. 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 5 
 9



The City Attorney Nikki Esparza and Councilmembers Hizon, Servatius, and Almberg discussed 
the termination clause of the contract and confirmed that the contract can be terminated with 30 
days notice.  Ms. Esparza noted that the Mayor has the authority to terminate the agreement. 
 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Hizon moved to the approve the contract as amended, seconded by  
    Councilmember Almberg.  Motion passed by majority vote.   
 
     Mayor Pro Tem Paggao opposed the motion.   
 
 
Mayor Dudley ordered a 5 minute recess at 8:03 p.m. 
 
Mayor Dudley reconvened the meeting at 8:08 p.m. 
 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to discuss item 7.d at this time.  Motion Seconded by  
    Councilmember Almberg, unanimously approved.    
 
 
Ordinance 1693:   Amend OHMC 6.12.080 (1) to allow the sale of beer, wine, and/or  
liquor in conjunction with a concession agreement and/or special event permit at Fort Nugent  
Park 
Public Works Director Cathy Rosen provided the staff report. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 8:12 p.m.  
 
Speaking in favor of the motion: 
 Matt Plush, Whidbey Island Bicycle President 
  
Speaking against the motion: 
 Gordon Keyes  
 Paul Brewer 
 
Mayor Dudley closed the public hearing at 8:20 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Servatius spoke in support of allowing alcohol in Fort Nugent Park. 
 
Chief Green provided information regarding strict requirements for operating beer gardens in  
parks. 
 
Councilmembers Campbell, Almberg, Severns and Mayor Pro Tem Paggao spoke against  
allowing alcohol in Fort Nugent Park. 
 
Councilmember Hizon spoke in support of the amendment to allow alcohol in the Park. 
 
Councilmember Paggao added that his concerns are the after affects of allowing alcohol in the  
Parks regardless of whether the entire park is reserved. 
 
Councilmember Hizon noted that there will be police surveillance at the beer gardens. 
 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 6 
 10



Ordinance 1693:   Amend OHMC 6.12.080 (1) to allow the sale of beer, wine, and/or  
liquor in conjunction with a concession agreement and/or special event permit at Fort 
Nugent Park 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved to take no action on Ordinance No. 1693 amending  

   Chapter 6.12.080 of the OHMC.  Seconded by Councilmember Severns, approved by  
   majority vote.   

 
   Councilmembers Hizon, Munns, and Servatius opposed the motion. 
 

 
Resolution 14-24:   Amend the Employee Policy Manual to incorporate new State legislation re-
quiring local government entities to accommodate up to two (2) unpaid holidays per calendar 
year for faith-based leave 
Human Resources Director Sara Piccone provided the staff report. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 8:43 p.m., no comment, closed at 8:43  
p.m. 
 
Councilmembers Campbell and Hizon asked follow up questions. 
 
 
Resolution 14-24:   Amend the Employee Policy Manual to incorporate new State legisla-
tion requiring local government entities to accommodate up to two (2) unpaid holidays 
per calendar year for faith-based leave 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Servatius moved to adopt Resolution 14-24.  Motion seconded by  
     Councilmember Almberg, unanimously approved. 
 
 
Resolution 14-28:   Approve the final location for the new Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
City Engineer Joe Stowell provided the staff report.  
 
Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 8:52 p.m.  
 
Citizens Speaking against the motion: 
 
 Skip Pothilla 
 Paul Brewer 
 
Mayor Dudley closed the public comment at 9:00 p.m. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to extend the meeting to 12:00 a.m. Seconded by  
    Councilmember Hizon, unanimously approved.  
 
Councilmember Servatius spoke on some concerns on the treatment plant location but  
will support Resolution 14-28. 
 
Councilmembers Munns, Campbell and Mayor Pro Tem Paggao spoke against the site plan lo-
cation for the WWTP. 
 
Councilmember Almberg spoke in favor of the site location.  

Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 7 
 11



 
Councilmember Severns abstained from voting in order to avoid the appearance of a conflict of 
interest because he is on the Whidbey Island Bank Board.  
 
Resolution 14-28:   Approve the final location for the new Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Hizon moved to adopt Resolution 14-28. Motion Seconded by Coun- 
    cilmember Servatius, motion passed by majority vote.  
 
    Councilmember Severns abstained.  
  
Resolution 14-30:  Local Agency Agreement with Washington State Department of Transporta-
tion for the Waterfront Trail/Veteran’s Park Landslide Restoration. 
City Engineer Joe Stowell provided the staff report.  
 
Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 9:23 p.m., no comment, closed at 9:23 
p.m. 
 
 
Resolution 14-30:   Local Agency Agreement with Washington State Department of 
Transportation for the Waterfront Trail/Veteran’s Park Landslide Restoration. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to adopt Resolution 14-30. Motion seconded by  
    Councilmember Munns, unanimously carried. 
 
 
Resolution 14-31:  Local Agency Agreement with Washington State Department of Transporta-
tion for the Whidbey Avenue Crosswalk. 
City Engineer Joe Stowell provided the staff report.  
 
Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 9:28 p.m., no comment, closed at 9:28  
p.m. 
 
Councilmember Servatius, Hizon and Mayor Pro Tem Paggao spoke in support of Resolution 
14-31.  
 
Councilmembers Munns and Severns discussed traffic safety concerns. 
 
Councilmember Almberg inquired about the traffic count on this street and discussed the pru-
dence of the proposed crosswalk project with Mr. Stowell. 
 
Resolution 14-31:   Local Agency Agreement with Washington State Department of 
Transportation for the Whidbey Avenue Crosswalk. 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Almberg moved to seek opinion letter from a licensed traffic engineer  
     confirming that this is or is not a recommend location for crossing prior to expending  
     any engineering funds for a traffic study or design.  Motion seconded by Councilmem- 
     ber Servatius, motion carried by majority. 
 
     Councilmembers Hizon, Munns, and Severns opposed. 
 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 8 
 12



Motion:   Councilmember Almgerg moved to postpone taking action on adopting on Resolution  
      14-31 until after we’ve received the opinion letter, seconded by Councilmember  
     Campbell, unanimously carried.  
 
 
Resolution 14-32:    Amendment to the Collective Bargaining Agreement with Teamsters Local 
No. 231 for Public Works. 
Human Resources Director Sara Piccone presented the staff report. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 9:55 p.m., no comment, closed at 9:55  
p.m. 
 
Councilmember Severns asked how this Agreement will affect the budget.  Dr. Cort confirmed 
that this will not require a budget amendment. 
 
Resolution 14-32:    Amendment to the Collective Bargaining Agreement with Teamsters 
Local No. 231 for Public Works. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to adopt Resolution 14-32, seconded by  
    Councilmember Almberg, unanimously carried. 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 

Public Meeting for Mangat Property Petition for Annexation  
Development Director Steve Powers provided the staff report.  The Council may either accept, 
reject, or modify the Petition. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the public hearing at 10:07 p.m. 
 
Citizens Speaking against the Petition: 
 
 Paul Brewer 
 
Mayor Dudley closed the public hearing at 10:08 p.m.  
 
Councilmembers Servatius, Munns, Campbell, Severns, Hizon, and Mayor Pro Tem Paggao 
asked follow up questions. 
 
Councilmember Almberg supports the annexation petition with modifications.  
 
Motion for Mangat Property Petition for Annexation 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved to allow the annexation process to proceed, item  
    number 1 that it proceeds where the City would require the annexation to be geo- 
    graphically modified to include the small central property fronting Oak Harbor Rd.   
    Motion seconded by Councilmember Munns, motion passed by majority vote. 
 
    Councilmember Severns Opposed. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved that this annexation would have a requirement for  
    simultaneous adoption of the proposed zoning. Motion seconded by Councilmember  

Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 9 
 13



    Servatius, motion passed by majority. 
 
    Councilmember Severns Opposed. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved that the annexation requirement shall include the  
    assumption of all or any portion of existing City indebtedness by property owners with-  
    in the area to be annexed.  Motion seconded by Councilmember Servatius, motion 
    carried unanimously.  
 
 
Public Hearing to receive citizen comment on projected revenues for the 2015-2016 Biennial 
Budget 
Finance Director Doug Merriman provided the staff report.  
 
Mayor Dudley opened the public hearing at 10:56 p.m.  
 
Citizen Comments: 
 
 Skip Pothilla 
 Paul Brewer 
 
Mayor Dudley closed public hearing closed at 10:58 p.m. 
 
Mayor Dudley called a 5 minutes recess at 11:02 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 11:06 
p.m.  
 
 
Public Hearing on goals for the Oak Harbor Water Use Efficiency Program (WUEP) 
Public Works Director Cathy Rosen provided the staff presentation 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the public hearing at 11:10 p.m., no comment, closed at  
11:10 p.m. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked about meter readings. 
 
Goals for the Oak Harbor Water Use Efficiency Program (WUEP) 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Hizon moved to approve the Water Use Efficiency Programs goals as  
    presented, seconded by Councilmember Servatius, unanimously approved. 
 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
Authorize Mayor to sign a Professional Services Agreement with Cronin Forestry for consultant 
services regarding potential timber harvesting at Sleeper Road and NE 16th Avenue/Goldie 
Road 
Public Works Director Cathy Rosen presented the staff report.  
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 10 
 14



Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 11:16 p.m., no comment, closed at 
11:16 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Almberg asked about taxes included in the agreement.  
 
Authorize Mayor to sign a Professional Services Agreement with Cronin Forestry for 
consultant services regarding potential timber harvesting at Sleeper Road and NE 16th 
Avenue/Goldie Road. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to approved to authorize the Mayor to sign the Pro- 
    fessional Services Agreement with Cronin Forestry to provide the City with consultant  
    services regarding providing timber crews to harvest timber at Sleeper Road and NE  
    16th Avenue/Goldie Road properties owned by the City not to exceed $12,000.00,  
    seconded by Councilmember Severns, unanimously approved. 
 
 
Amend Island County Agreement for Road Maintenance 
Public Works Director Cathy Rosen presented the staff report.  
 
Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 11:21 p.m., no comment, closed at 
11:21 p.m. 
 
Amend Island County Agreement for Road Maintenance 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Hizon moved to authorize the mayor to sign Amendment No. 1 to the  
    Interlocal Agreement between Island County and City of Oak Harbor for Roadway  
    Maintenance, seconded by Councilmember Munns, unanimously approved. 
 
 
Second Quarter Financial Report 
Finance Director Doug Merriman provided the staff report.  
 
Mayor Dudley opened the meeting for public comment at 11:41 p.m., no comment, closed at 
11:41 p.m. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked questions on the report. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Mayor Dudley called a recess at 11:45 p.m. for executive session to discuss Labor Negotiations 
for 12 minutes.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Dudley reconvened the meeting at 11:57 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Hizon moved to adjourn, seconded by Councilmember Campbell, unanimously 
carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:58 a.m. 
 
             Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk 

Regular Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2014 - Page 11 
 15



Oak Harbor City Council 
Workshop Meeting Minutes 

August 27, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present:      Staff Present: 
Mayor Pro Tem Danny Paggao   City Administrator Larry Cort 
Councilmember Bob Severns    Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Joel Servatius   City Attorney Nikki Esparza 
Councilmember Jim Campbell   City Engineer Joe Stowell 
Councilmember Beth Munns    Public Works Director Cathy Rosen 
       Development Serv. Director Steve Powers 
       Exec. Assist. to the Mayor Kellye Mazzoli 
       Public Works Director Cathy Rosen 
       Police Chief Ed Green 
       Fire Chief Ray Merrill 
       Project Engineer John Piccone 
       Accountant Tallie Boyer  
       Human Resources Director Sara Piccone 
       Senior Services Director Mike McIntyre  
       Operations Manager Rich Tyhuis 
       City Clerk Anna Thompson 
        
Mayor Scott Dudley and Councilmembers Almberg and Hizon were absent. 
     

DEPARTMENTAL BRIEFINGS 
 

1. 42-Inch Outfall Project 
Project Engineer John Piccone provided the staff report. 
 
Mr. Piccone presented a power point photo slide of the 42-Inch Outfall Project at Wind-
jammer Park including the projected costs of the total project.  The beach is expected to 
re-open in this fall.  
 
Councilmember Munns thanked the Engineers for their work on this project.  

 
2. Engineer Opinion Letter on the Whidbey Avenue Crosswalk 

City Engineer Joe Stowell provided the staff report. 
 
He informed the Council that the Engineers are in the process of researching in order to 
draft an opinion letter regarding the effectiveness the proposed Whidbey Avenue 

Workshop Meeting Minutes– August 27, 2014 - Page 1 
 16



Crosswalk project.  This project will be funded through WA State Department of Trans-
portation grant.  
 

3. Scheduling Parliamentary Procedure Workshop  
City Administrator Larry Cort provided the staff report 
 
Dr. Cort provided cost estimates of parliamentary training with Ann MacFarlane includ-
ing all day or half day sessions. He also inquired what subjects the Council would like to 
cover.   This will be a public meeting.  
 
 A Majority of the Councilmembers expressed interest in attending a longer session. 
 
Councilmember Munns encourages the staff to attend.  Then asked whether Ms. 
MacFarlane would be willing to review past Council meetings to see what the Council is 
good and problem areas.  
 
Councilmember’s suggested topics to be covered in the training: 

- Mock Council meeting including role play  
- Basic primer and purpose of parliamentary procedure. 

 
The Parliamentary Training should be scheduled after October 15th due to some Coun-
cilmembers’ schedules.   

 
PENDING AGENDA ITEMS 

 
1. 2016 Comprehensive Plan Amendments Public Participation Plan 

Development Director Steve Powers provided the staff report.   
 
He explained the purpose of this pending agenda.  Washington State requires that the 
public be involved in a Comprehensive Plan Amendment. 
 
This item will be presented at the September 16th Council Meeting. 

 
2. Ordinance 1695:  Extension of Impact Fee Reduction 

Development Director Steve Powers provided the staff report.   
 
The original Impact Fee Reduction Ordinance was extended 6 months in February of 
2014.  The Council must now decide whether to extend this Ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Servatius asked whether the increase in applications is attributable to 
economic growth or due to the impact fee reduction ordinance.   
 
Workshop Meeting Minutes– August 27, 2014 - Page 2 
 17



Councilmember Munns and Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked questions about the Impact 
Fee Reduction’s financial effect.  Both spoke in favor of extending the reduced fees. 
 
Councilmember Servatius asked what types of projects the impact fees can be used to 
fund.  

 
3. Ordinance 1692: Extending Medical Marijuana Moratorium 

Development Director Steve Powers provided the staff report.   
 
Mr. Powers recommended that the Council extend the Moratorium for an additional 12 
months, to expire September 2, 2015.  
 
Councilmember Campbell asked about the citizen’s general interest in medical marijua-
na.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked about the legality of “Cannabis Outlets” off the highway. 
 

4. Equinox Research Consulting International, Inc. (ERCI) On-Call Archaeol- 
    ogy Contract Amendment No. 3. 

City Engineer Joe Stowell provided the staff report.  He explained the changes in the 
proposed Amendment No. 3 to the original contract.  
 
Councilmember Munns commented on the item. 

 
5. LED Lighting Conversion Contract (Department of Enterprise Systems) 

Public Works Director Cathy Rosen introduced guest speaker Gary Robertson. 
 
Gary Robertson of Ameresko, Inc. provided a presentation regarding new technology 
for energy efficiency with street lighting in the City.  The technology uses LED lighting. 
 
Councilmember Campbell asked follow-up questions to Mr. Robertson. 
 
Councilmember Servatius spoke in support of this project.  Councilmember Severns in-
quired about financing for updating street lighting in the City. 
 

6. Water System Plan – Engineering  
City Engineer Joe Stowell provided the staff report. 
 
Mr. Stowell provided an updated of the Water System Plan. 
  
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao commented on the Plan. 
 
Workshop Meeting Minutes– August 27, 2014 - Page 3 
 18



EMERGING ISSUES 
 

1. Capital Projects Assessment Exercise – Results of City Council Review 
Development Director Steve Powers provided the staff report.  
 
Mr. Powers read the Council’s ranking results of the Capital Projects as discussed at 
the August 6, 2014 Budget Workshop Meeting. 
 
Councilmembers asked follow up questions. 
 

2. Sale or Exchange of Real Property (Chapter 1.30 OHMC) 
City Administrator Larry Cort provided the staff report.   
 
This topic was initiated by former Councilmember Mr. Brewer at the August 6, 2014 
Council Meeting.  Dr. Cort explained the legislative history of Chapter 18.35 of Oak 
Harbor Municipal Code and the Councilmember’s intention of the original Ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Servatius asked follow-up questions.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Pro Tem Paggao adjourned the meeting at 4:26 p.m. 

 
             Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk 
 

Workshop Meeting Minutes– August 27, 2014 - Page 4 
 19



20



08/06/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

 9:51:36AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159267 8/6/2014 0007557  BANK OF AMERICA Ref000216934 UB Refund Cst #00163215  200.00

Total :  200.00

 159268 8/6/2014 0007552  BROWN, DAVE OR VIRGINIA Ref000216927 UB Refund Cst #00121370  48.59

Total :  48.59

 159269 8/6/2014 0007551  COOPER, GARY OR STEPHANIE Ref000216926 UB Refund Cst #00120641  22.65

Total :  22.65

 159270 8/6/2014 0007555  ESCAJEDA, DAVID Ref000216932 UB Refund Cst #00154120  13.92

Total :  13.92

 159271 8/6/2014 0007148  FABER, JOHN Ref000216925 UB Refund Cst #00120363  7.03

Total :  7.03

 159272 8/6/2014 0007553  GAILEY, CHARLES OR DOROTHY Ref000216928 UB Refund Cst #00126013  41.06

Total :  41.06

 159273 8/6/2014 0001494  HOMES FOR RENT Ref000216930 UB Refund Cst #00135557  11.76

Total :  11.76

 159274 8/6/2014 0000483  KOETJE AGENCY Ref000216937 UB Refund Cst #00164806  54.97

Total :  54.97

 159275 8/6/2014 0007558  MURILLO, THOMAS Ref000216935 UB Refund Cst #00164061  343.98

Total :  343.98

 159276 8/6/2014 0007556  PASTOR, CAROLYN Ref000216933 UB Refund Cst #00156386  59.76

Total :  59.76

 159277 8/6/2014 0007529  RICHARDSON, DONALD OR FREDELINDA Ref000216320 UB Refund Cst #00124936  184.64

Total :  184.64

 159278 8/6/2014 0000973  WALDRON CONSTRUCTION Ref000216936 UB Refund Cst #00164596  43.13

Total :  43.13

 159279 8/6/2014 0007554  WELLS, JEAN OR DAVID Ref000216931 UB Refund Cst #00152926  13.98

1Page:

21



08/06/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

2

 9:51:36AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  13.98 159279 8/6/2014 0007554 0007554  WELLS, JEAN OR DAVID

 159280 8/6/2014 0001391  WINDERMERE Ref000216929 UB Refund Cst #00126823  99.55

Total :  99.55

Bank total :  1,145.02 14 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 1,145.02Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 14

2Page:

22



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159281 8/7/2014 0000066  AWC EMPLOYEES BENEFITS TRUST 080614 PREMIUMS  41.54

Total :  41.54

 159282 8/7/2014 0000860  STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 073114 LONG TERM DISABILITY  4,329.91

Total :  4,329.91

 159283 8/7/2014 0007559  CLE ELUM MUNICIPAL COURT 080614 BAIL/WARRANT #4Z0312222  1,100.00

Total :  1,100.00

 159284 8/11/2014 0007273  CAMPGROUND AUTOMATION SYS, INC 080114 RESERVATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM  647.00

Total :  647.00

 159285 8/12/2014 0000950  LICENSING, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 080514 CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMITS  842.00

Total :  842.00

 159286 8/12/2014 0000950  LICENSING, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 080714 CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMITS  563.00

Total :  563.00

 159287 8/14/2014 0007449  A-1 PERFORMANCE, INC 21113 JANITORIAL SERVICES  286.00

Total :  286.00

 159288 8/14/2014 0005405  AGRICULTURE, UNITED STATES DEPT OF 3001194855 ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVI  88.99

Total :  88.99

 159289 8/14/2014 0000424  ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE 508658 BATTERIES  76.04

-48.91BATTERIES71278508

Total :  27.13

 159290 8/14/2014 0000028  ALL ISLAND LOCK & KEY 23383 KEYS  13.59

 14.40RE-KEY23385

 69.02COMBINATION CHANGE50163

Total :  97.01

 159291 8/14/2014 0000029  ALL PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 0952-712285 FLUOR LAMPS  319.58

Total :  319.58

 159292 8/14/2014 0000033  ALPINE PRODUCTS, INC TM-140781 TRAFFIC PAINT  4,565.90

1Page:

23



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

2

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159292 8/14/2014 (Continued)0000033  ALPINE PRODUCTS, INC

 1,086.53GLASS BEADS/THINNERTM-142160

Total :  5,652.43

 159293 8/14/2014 0006984  AMERICAN PETROLEUM 3504080614 OIL  281.26

Total :  281.26

 159294 8/14/2014 0001072  AMERIFLEX, LLC ADMIN00000298717 SERVICE FEE  174.00

Total :  174.00

 159295 8/14/2014 0000042  ANACORTES, CITY OF 900-9080-00 JUL 2014/WATER PURCHASED  118,345.00

 1,009.82JUL 2014/WATER PURCHASED901-9080-01

 14,028.15JUL 2014/WATER PURCHASED901-9080-02

Total :  133,382.97

 159296 8/14/2014 0002044  ANACORTES.NET/HOW IT WORKS 35385 AUG 2014/WEB HOSTING  75.00

Total :  75.00

 159297 8/14/2014 0000050  ARAMARK 15830231 JACKET/EMBROIDERY  50.21

Total :  50.21

 159298 8/14/2014 0006865  ARMADA 080714 32-398598-04/16-169000-04/37-920005-01/3  514.88

Total :  514.88

 159299 8/14/2014 0000053  ARROW PEST CONTROL, INC 155267 PEST CONTROL  108.70

Total :  108.70

 159300 8/14/2014 0004019  ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 0613484-IN FUEL  6,779.96

 4,958.86FUEL0614817-IN

 33,364.29FUEL0618062-IN

Total :  45,103.11

 159301 8/14/2014 0000159  AT&T MOBILITY 287249477751X0724201 AIRCARDS  474.06

Total :  474.06

 159302 8/14/2014 0000065  AVOCET ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING 1402236-IN TESTING SERVICES  136.00

Total :  136.00

2Page:

24



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

3

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159303 8/14/2014 0000069  BAILEY, MICHAEL EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  131.88

Total :  131.88

 159304 8/14/2014 0000082  BAYSHORE OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC 0643008-001 PAPER  48.75

 16.25PAPER0643008-002

Total :  65.00

 159305 8/14/2014 0007576  BOSTER, LARRY 2819 MOORAGE REFUND  202.53

Total :  202.53

 159306 8/14/2014 0006769  BRAUN CONSULTING GROUP 1757 JUN 2014/RETAINER  2,650.00

Total :  2,650.00

 159307 8/14/2014 0000137  BRIM TRACTOR COMPANY WM12726 TRACTOR REPAIR  3,978.82

Total :  3,978.82

 159308 8/14/2014 0007575  BROWN, PETER 558 MOORAGE REFUND  296.31

Total :  296.31

 159309 8/14/2014 0007574  BUTTON, JUDY 705 MOORAGE REFUND  223.85

Total :  223.85

 159310 8/14/2014 0000627  CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 152050885211 SUPPLIES  611.58

 353.74SUPPLIES197016685211

Total :  965.32

 159311 8/14/2014 0005773  COMCAST 8498300271046803 CABLE/INTERNET  412.08

Total :  412.08

 159312 8/14/2014 0000197  CONCRETE NORWEST 969484 0155A  175.27

Total :  175.27

 159313 8/14/2014 0007577  CROXALL, JULIAN 880 MOORAGE REFUND  156.40

Total :  156.40

 159314 8/14/2014 0000220  CUMMINS NORTHWEST, INC 001-17304 ENGINE REPAIR  8,896.49

Total :  8,896.49

3Page:

25



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

4

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159315 8/14/2014 0000222  CUSTOM ENGRAVING 14-761 DOOR SIGN/BAILEY  15.22

Total :  15.22

 159316 8/14/2014 0002003  DECATUR ELECTRONICS, INC CN000000581 SHIPPING -30.00

-123.31SALES TAXCN000000602

-1,290.00RADAR GUNSCN00001085

-127.44CARRY CASESCN00001114

 175.74SALES TAXDN000000361

 2,020.00RADAR GUNSIN00009390

Total :  624.99

 159317 8/14/2014 0000247  DIAMOND RENTALS 1-500608-3 PORTABLES  49.95

 49.95PORTABLES1-500619-3

 49.95PORTABLES1-500627-31

 99.90PORTABLES1-509920-14

 49.95PORTABLES1-515013-6

 49.95PORTABLES1-515826-5

 99.90PORTABLES1-516260-4

 125.00PORTABLES1-516763-3

 125.00PORTABLES1-516764-3

 99.90PORTABLES1-516765-3

 49.95PORTABLES1-516766-3

 49.95PORTABLES1-516768-3

 49.95PORTABLES1-516769-3

 49.95PORTABLES1-516770-3

 49.95PORTABLES1-516771-3

 49.95PORTABLES1-517387-2

 149.85PORTABLES1-518606

 70.00CAN PUMPING1-518964

 154.22BRAKE HANDLE/SWITCH1-519967

 28.25BELT WACKER1-520038

 156.72RIM ASM1-520497

Total :  1,658.19

 159318 8/14/2014 0002228  DIVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS/ 240381 SAFETY INSPECTION  910.00

Total :  910.00

4Page:

26



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

5

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159319 8/14/2014 0000253  DIVERSINT 100263 ADOBE ACROBAT  3,627.10

 2,199.50TABLET100297

Total :  5,826.60

 159320 8/14/2014 0000257  DUTCH MAID CLEANERS 073114 JUL 2014/LAUNDRY SERVICES  319.25

 4.35UNIFORM SERVICES1072

Total :  323.60

 159321 8/14/2014 0000967  ECOLOGY, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 2015-WAR045554 STORMWATER PERMIT  3,384.50

Total :  3,384.50

 159322 8/14/2014 0000273  EDGE ANALYTICAL, INC 14-14175 TESTING SERVICES  18.00

Total :  18.00

 159323 8/14/2014 0000278  EMERALD SERVICES, INC I298838 RECYCLING  296.00

Total :  296.00

 159324 8/14/2014 0000279  EMPLOYMENT SECURITY, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF945052-10-7 2ND QTR 2014/UNEMPLOYMENT  7,465.38

Total :  7,465.38

 159325 8/14/2014 0006747  EQUINOX RESEARCH & CONSULTING 11-410-4 PROF SVC/42" OUTFALL  59,370.85

Total :  59,370.85

 159326 8/14/2014 0005009  ERGOMETRICS 119329 ASSESSMENT CENTER  4,500.00

Total :  4,500.00

 159327 8/14/2014 0005086  EZINE INDUSTRIES, INC 860075 JUL 2014/COMMUNITY ALERT  9.75

Total :  9.75

 159328 8/14/2014 0003355  EZ-LINER 056187 GUN BEAD REPAIR KIT  141.68

Total :  141.68

 159329 8/14/2014 0003809  FARWEST CORROSION CONTROL CO 0253636-IN ANO ULTRAMAG  497.08

Total :  497.08

 159330 8/14/2014 0002900  FASTENAL WAOAK17877 IC WB FLO  38.68

 33.65IC WB FLO ORANGWAOAK17879

 731.52LARGE YELLOWWAOAK17932

5Page:

27



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

6

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159330 8/14/2014 (Continued)0002900  FASTENAL

 8.73CABLE TIESWAOAK17936

Total :  812.58

 159331 8/14/2014 0002057  FIRE MARSHALS, WASHINGTON STATE ASSOC OF1785 REGISTRATION/MERRILL  150.00

Total :  150.00

 159332 8/14/2014 0007141  FREEDOM PROPERTIES, LLC 083114 SEP 2014/ANIMAL SHELTER  2,500.00

Total :  2,500.00

 159333 8/14/2014 0000355  FRONTIER 279-0841 CURRENT PHONE CHARGES  78.73

 60.91CURRENT PHONE CHARGE279-1060

 60.76CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1669

 41.68CURRENT PHONE CHARGE675-5190

 60.76CURRENT PHONE CHARGE679-2530

 182.25CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-5551

Total :  485.09

 159334 8/14/2014 0000325  FRONTIER FORD 100280 NONWEATHER  89.42

Total :  89.42

 159335 8/14/2014 0001636  GALT, JOHN E 2857 PREHEARING CONFERENCE  60.00

Total :  60.00

 159336 8/14/2014 0001706  GARDNER, PAT EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  257.61

 1,202.18EXP REIMBEXP REIMB

Total :  1,459.79

 159337 8/14/2014 0000349  GRAINGER 9502954671 PALLET PULLER  75.72

Total :  75.72

 159338 8/14/2014 0002940  GRAY & OSBORNE, INC 13518.00-14 PROF SVC/WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  4,096.27

Total :  4,096.27

 159339 8/14/2014 0002747  GUARDIAN SECURITY 524620 EVIDENCE ROOM SERVICES  260.89

Total :  260.89

 159340 8/14/2014 0007236  HAMMOND, JACOB TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  96.00

6Page:

28



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

7

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  96.00 159340 8/14/2014 0007236 0007236  HAMMOND, JACOB

 159341 8/14/2014 0007573  HANSEN, HARRY 2248 MOORAGE REFUND  144.76

Total :  144.76

 159342 8/14/2014 0000323  HD FOWLER COMPANY I3703062 VALVE  83.94

 136.67COUPLING/ROTOR/SPRAY HEADI3708297

Total :  220.61

 159343 8/14/2014 0000694  HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS C763818 NUTS  267.09

Total :  267.09

 159344 8/14/2014 0007562  HUHGES, THERESA 073114 KEY DEPOSIT REFUND  5.00

Total :  5.00

 159345 8/14/2014 0000394  HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 042414 MAY 2014/UNEMPLOYMENT SERVICES  110.00

 110.00AUG 2014/UNEMPLOYMENT072414

Total :  220.00

 159346 8/14/2014 0005280  INNOVYZE, INC 05499AM H20NET SUITE  1,087.00

Total :  1,087.00

 159347 8/14/2014 0003973  INTEGRA CHEMICAL COMPANY 0111809-IN CHLORINATOR  1,062.90

Total :  1,062.90

 159348 8/14/2014 0000410  ISLAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE 073114 JUL 2014/TIPPING FEES  78,522.51

Total :  78,522.51

 159349 8/14/2014 0000411  ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER 072914 MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES  58,623.18

 220.48CRIME VICTIM COMPENSATION080514

Total :  58,843.66

 159350 8/14/2014 0000415  ISLAND DISPOSAL 3673545 RECYCLING  92.78

 103.43RECYCLING3673956

Total :  196.21

 159351 8/14/2014 0000441  ISLAND SYSTEMS 226163 WATER/MARINA  11.80

 17.70WATER/MARINA226432

7Page:

29



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

8

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  29.50 159351 8/14/2014 0000441 0000441  ISLAND SYSTEMS

 159352 8/14/2014 0000454  JET CITY EQUIPMENT RENTAL 19866 DUMPING  45.22

 17.83DUMPING19867

 20.00DUMPING19868

 652.20EXCAVATOR21510

Total :  735.25

 159353 8/14/2014 0002828  KAR MART 705766 FILLER  12.58

Total :  12.58

 159354 8/14/2014 0007537  KESSELRING TACTICAL SUPPLY 1029A HOR TRNG  739.16

Total :  739.16

 159355 8/14/2014 0000494  LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES 5102528MB ASPHALT  313.62

Total :  313.62

 159356 8/14/2014 0000979  LES SCHWAB 081114 LATE CHARGES  39.05

 239.49TURF SMART41400137517

 61.14THRUST ANGLE41400138844

Total :  339.68

 159357 8/14/2014 0004502  LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGE 1404645-20140731 JUL 2014/MINIMUM COMMITMENT  108.70

Total :  108.70

 159358 8/14/2014 0000515  LOGGERS & CONTRACTORS, INC 00061660 ADAPTER  43.38

 179.45CLAMP00061696

Total :  222.83

 159359 8/14/2014 0001909  LONG, JAY 1 DRIVING SERVICES  141.00

 156.00DRIVING SERVICES1

 96.00DRIVING SERVICES1

Total :  393.00

 159360 8/14/2014 0000522  LUEHR, TOM 1 DRIVING SERVICES  144.00

Total :  144.00

 159361 8/14/2014 0000524  LYNDEN ICE 112006045 ICE  442.50

8Page:

30



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

9

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159361 8/14/2014 (Continued)0000524  LYNDEN ICE

 97.20ICE124002666

Total :  539.70

 159362 8/14/2014 0000530  MAILLIARD'S LANDING NURSERY 87447 YARD WASTE  192.85

 119.00YARD WASTE87881

 160.30YARD WASTE87956

 190.40YARD WASTE87993

 172.55YARD WASTE88024

 147.00YARD WASTE88163

 103.95YARD WASTE88220

 152.60YARD WASTE88271

 141.75YARD WASTE88327

 240.10YARD WASTE88383

 96.95YARD WASTE88527

 85.75YARD WASTE88576

 142.10YARD WASTE88615

 122.85YARD WASTE88663

 192.85YARD WASTE88726

 87.50YARD WASTE88858

 73.85YARD WASTE88915

 122.50YARD WASTE88959

 131.25YARD WASTE88990

 140.00YARD WASTE89036

 105.00YARD WASTE89172

 105.00YARD WASTE89219

 70.00YARD WASTE89273

 175.00YARD WASTE89336

Total :  3,271.10

 159363 8/14/2014 0000660  MARKET PLACE FOOD & DRUG 312560 GROCERIES  3.96

 232.01GROCERIES422482

 140.21GROCERIES422491

Total :  376.18

 159364 8/14/2014 0006072  MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC 35715 JUL 2014/MAILING SERVICES FOR LATE NOTIC  268.05

 897.10JUL 2014/MAILING SERVICES35716

9Page:

31



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

10

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159364 8/14/2014 (Continued)0006072  MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC

 1,627.89STORAGEJ141564

 2,943.24JUL 2014/POSTAGE STATEMENTSP35716

Total :  5,736.28

 159365 8/14/2014 0006072  MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC P35715 JUL 2014/POSTAGE FOR LATE NOTICES  459.49

Total :  459.49

 159366 8/14/2014 0007567  MAXWELL, MICHELLE 080814 KEY DEPOSIT REFUND  5.00

Total :  5.00

 159367 8/14/2014 0002291  MCYOUNG, MARY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  90.00

Total :  90.00

 159368 8/14/2014 0007564  MEANS, KEVIN 080414 KEY DEPOSIT REFUND  5.00

Total :  5.00

 159369 8/14/2014 0000560  MERRILLS CARPET CLEANING, INC 20075 CARPET CLEANING  150.00

Total :  150.00

 159370 8/14/2014 0004818  MICHAEL BOBBINK LAND USE SRVCS 072314 JUL 2014/HEARING EXAMINER SERVICES  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 159371 8/14/2014 0007560  MILGARD WINDOWS AND DOORS 072914 BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT  12.50

Total :  12.50

 159372 8/14/2014 0000587  MOTOR TRUCKS, INC MV85154 SEAL/GASKET  147.05

Total :  147.05

 159373 8/14/2014 0006974  NORTH AMERICAN RESUCE, LLC IN159072 TOURNIQUETS/GAUZE/LEASHES/NEEDLE KITS  857.19

Total :  857.19

 159374 8/14/2014 0004424  NORTHWEST LEADERSHIP SEMINAR 3900000018 REGISTRATION/BUXTON/ANDERSON  570.00

Total :  570.00

 159375 8/14/2014 0005813  NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN 14-8553 UNIFORM ITEMS  948.30

Total :  948.30

10Page:

32



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

11

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159376 8/14/2014 0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE 242813 WIRE  9.77

 14.82FASTENERS242956

 2.16BUCKET242971

 8.14FIX A FLAT243013

 20.62BUG REPELLENT243025

 4.12CAP243028

 7.05ROLLER COVER243069

 6.46LETTERS/FASTENERS243091

 30.41CUTTERS243104

 56.46NUMBERS/CUT OFF WHEEL/BLADE243170

 21.60CLAMP/HAT243178

 21.72BATTERIES/ROD243233

 107.11PADS/PAINT/MASKING TAPE/RSTP/HAMMERITE243234

 39.40CEMENT/PRIMER/CAP/COUPLE243237

 27.70VALVE/PRIMER243248

 16.01SCREEN REPAIR243285

 4.12STRAP243286

 5.42KEY243287

 37.46TEE/COUPLES243291

 6.51UNION243298

 25.29CUTTER/CEMENT/ADAPTER243300

 8.24CAPS243319

 4.86KEYS243337

 30.41HOSE END243342

 18.47GLOVES/FASTENERS243343

 16.11COUPLE/ADAPTERS/BODY/ELBOW243360

 34.73RSTP/BOXES243377

 42.28SPRINT/BOLTS/CLAMPS243382

 9.76CABLE TIES/STAPLE243429

-30.41HOSE END243442

 5.74NIPPLE/ELBOW243475

 73.88OIL/HOSE243483

 38.03HOIST243487

 216.05BOLTS/FASTENERS/CLAMPS/CABLE243507

 8.14WAX243567

 7.91PASTE/PUTTY243576

11Page:

33



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

12

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  956.55 159376 8/14/2014 0000672 0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE

 159377 8/14/2014 0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER 001-208797 SEAT COVER  178.87

 108.68TURN DOWN001-210022

 40.05OXYGEN SENSOR001-210569

 42.93OXYGEN SENSOR001-210570

 26.80BATT BOX/TERMINALS001-210740

 236.84RECEIVER/COMPRESSOR001-210950

 39.22FILTERS001-211036

 18.03PREMIUM PAG ISO001-211253

 3.12MINI LAMP001-211254

 35.43BELT001-211279

 43.62FILTERS001-211457

 24.57FUEL HOSE001-211606

 31.89FILTERS001-211673

 13.33FILTERS001-211689

 6.35RETAINERS001-211743

Total :  849.73

 159378 8/14/2014 0007570  OAK HARBOR FOOTBALL & CHEER 081114 HYDRANT DEPOSIT REFUND  126.65

Total :  126.65

 159379 8/14/2014 0000676  OAK HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT 073114 PETTY CASH  27.14

Total :  27.14

 159380 8/14/2014 0000681  OAK HARBOR SCHOOL DISTRICT 0000130513 AUG 2014/COMPUTER NETWORK SUPPORT  6,708.33

Total :  6,708.33

 159381 8/14/2014 0007548  OFFICE AUTOMATION SYSTEMS 83498 PROF SVC  380.45

 282.62CONTRACT SERVICES83722

 282.62CONTRACT SERVICES84781

Total :  945.69

 159382 8/14/2014 0000665  OFFICEMAX, INC 012053 WRIST BANDS  31.98

Total :  31.98

 159383 8/14/2014 0001377  ORCA INFORMATION 367009 BACKGROUND/LINDENBURG  75.00

 75.00BACKGROUND/CHAVEZ367010

12Page:

34



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

13

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159383 8/14/2014 (Continued)0001377  ORCA INFORMATION

 40.00BACKGROUND/LINDENBURG367143

Total :  190.00

 159384 8/14/2014 0000089  OWEN EQUIPMENT COMPANY 00072550 SWITCHES  189.45

Total :  189.45

 159385 8/14/2014 0002985  PACIFIC TIRE CO. INC 0079324 TIRES  51.00

 32.55TIRES0079325

Total :  83.55

 159386 8/14/2014 0003164  PAINTERS ALLEY 27414 WAND/HOSE  167.39

Total :  167.39

 159387 8/14/2014 0001615  PART WORKS, INC 385859 BRACKET/SCREW  57.24

Total :  57.24

 159388 8/14/2014 0005783  PARTSMASTER 20805923 ALUMINUM TAPE  53.42

Total :  53.42

 159389 8/14/2014 0000709  PERS 01060933 JUL 2014/UNFUNDED LIABILITY  26.98

Total :  26.98

 159390 8/14/2014 0000724  PONY MAILING & BUSINESS CENTER 228372 SHIPPING  31.60

Total :  31.60

 159391 8/14/2014 0007569  PRODRYERS.COM 26500 DRINKING FOUNTAIN  4,134.25

Total :  4,134.25

 159392 8/14/2014 0005069  PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT 211298 SFL SF SPT STK SET  86.13

Total :  86.13

 159393 8/14/2014 0007565  PROMOS 911, INC 4558 MOOD CUPS  459.67

Total :  459.67

 159394 8/14/2014 0007566  PROMOS ON-TIME 32504 JUST SAY NO TEMPORARY  111.15

Total :  111.15

13Page:

35



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

14

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159395 8/14/2014 0000746  PUGET SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0020754-IN GLOVES  285.66

 499.29GLOVES0020840-IN

Total :  784.95

 159396 8/14/2014 0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY 200002036917 BTWN BAYSHORE DR & BEEKSMA DR  146.28

 169.13ELECTRICITY/SW ERIE ST SW BARRINGTON DR200007268135

 13.26ELECTRICITY/SW FAIRWAY POINT DR & SW CAR220002247165

Total :  328.67

 159397 8/14/2014 0003060  RED LION HOTEL YAKIMA CENTER 10808 HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS/PICCONE, S  358.92

 305.55HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS/HOLMAN10910

Total :  664.47

 159398 8/14/2014 0007571  RICHARDS, PETER 707 MOORAGE REFUND  35.04

Total :  35.04

 159399 8/14/2014 0002508  RINEY PRODUCTION SERVICES 10-1342 TAPING SERVICES  2,784.82

Total :  2,784.82

 159400 8/14/2014 0000781  SAFEWAY 434584 GROCERIES  12.65

 13.95GROCERIES723255

Total :  26.60

 159401 8/14/2014 0007200  SAGE SOFTWARE, INC 2001140586 SAGE BUSINESS CARE GOLD PLAN  2,739.24

Total :  2,739.24

 159402 8/14/2014 0000792  SCHETKY NORTHWEST SALES 48236 HATCH ROOF  321.99

Total :  321.99

 159403 8/14/2014 0002511  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS, INC, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF54231 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL/DICKINSON  40.00

Total :  40.00

 159404 8/14/2014 0004415  SEATTLE PUMP 14-3294 HOSE END  131.53

Total :  131.53

 159405 8/14/2014 0000852  SENIOR CENTER PETTY CASH 072814 PETTY CASH  108.72

Total :  108.72

14Page:

36



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

15

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159406 8/14/2014 0000809  SENIOR SERVICES OF ISLAND OH07-2014 JUL 2014/SENIOR SERVICES  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 159407 8/14/2014 0000822  SHRED-IT USA, INC 9403969668 SHREDDING  190.00

Total :  190.00

 159408 8/14/2014 0000831  SIX ROBBLEES', INC 14-290044 GASKET  32.65

Total :  32.65

 159409 8/14/2014 0000814  SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY 496136 PROPANE  44.00

 810.90RYE/WINTER MIX513356

 8.14FILTER514908

Total :  863.04

 159410 8/14/2014 0007340  SMITH, CLAUDIA 7111 MOORAGE REFUND  329.72

Total :  329.72

 159411 8/14/2014 0000846  SOUND PUBLISHING WCW576993 ORD 1693 AND RESOLUTION 14-25  67.28

 199.36AGENDA COUNCIL MEETING 8/6/14WCW579011

Total :  266.64

 159412 8/14/2014 0000851  SPRINT 140239187 LONG DISTANCE  8.81

Total :  8.81

 159413 8/14/2014 0003883  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3235175236 LAMIN POUCHES  39.33

 47.61CALCULATOR3235175237

 16.52MARKERS/PAPER CLIPS3235175238

 145.53TONER3235175241

 352.18TONER3235175242

 1,067.31TONER3235860570

 88.00SCLPTER3236559854

-258.11CREDIT3237100174

 426.32SOAP3237100175

 167.77PENS/BACK UPS3237100179

 5.21STYLUS BUNDLE3237673639

 98.63FOLDERS3237673642

 75.37INK3238411190

 120.08POSTCARDS/LABELS3238411191

15Page:

37



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

16

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159413 8/14/2014 (Continued)0003883  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

 23.51SURGE/RIBBON3238411192

 86.63TONER3238411193

 188.96TONER3238411194

 35.84STYLUS/PENS3238411195

Total :  2,726.69

 159414 8/14/2014 0007572  STOVER, JEFF 7271 MOORAGE REFUND  112.98

Total :  112.98

 159415 8/14/2014 0006330  STRIDER CONSTRUCTION CO, INC 1 PROF SVC/42' OUTFALL  262,879.50

Total :  262,879.50

 159416 8/14/2014 0000874  SURETY PEST CONTROL 1015796 PEST EXTERMINATION  59.79

 59.79PEST EXTERMINATION1019312

 30.44PEST EXTERMINATION1021829

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION1021831

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION1021833

 30.44PEST EXTERMINATION1021844

 59.79PEST EXTERMINATION1022506

 59.79PEST EXTERMINATION1027233

Total :  387.00

 159417 8/14/2014 0007561  SYRING, ERICA 072914 KEY DEPOSIT REFUND  55.00

Total :  55.00

 159418 8/14/2014 0007568  THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP 3001002676 ELEVATOR SERVICE  294.78

Total :  294.78

 159419 8/14/2014 0001053  TREASURER, WASHINGTON STATE 080514 COURT/BC FEES  11,125.26

Total :  11,125.26

 159420 8/14/2014 0007280  TRI COUNTY RECYCLING, INC 10 RECYCLING  2,516.15

Total :  2,516.15

 159421 8/14/2014 0006249  TRUCK SHOP 72777 DRAG LINK  519.34

Total :  519.34

16Page:

38



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

17

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159422 8/14/2014 0000287  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 045-115398 UPDATE EMPLOYEE NUMBERS  750.00

Total :  750.00

 159423 8/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000119689 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  675.00

Total :  675.00

 159424 8/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000646855 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  537.05

Total :  537.05

 159425 8/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000222970 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  298.90

Total :  298.90

 159426 8/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485590100104948 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  193.00

Total :  193.00

 159427 8/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485590001840921 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  11.30

Total :  11.30

 159428 8/14/2014 0001052  WASHINGTON STATE PATROL I15000655 BACKGROUND CHECKS  528.00

Total :  528.00

 159429 8/14/2014 0006853  WEED, GRAAFSTRA & BENSON, INC, LAW OFFICES OF26 PROF SVC  9,768.75

Total :  9,768.75

 159430 8/14/2014 0007094  WESTERN EQUIPMENT DIST, INC 756024 GROUNDSMASTER  86,293.38

Total :  86,293.38

 159431 8/14/2014 0006267  WESTERN REFUSE & RECYCLING 135930 PROXIMITY SWITCH  308.01

Total :  308.01

 159432 8/14/2014 0003067  WHIDBEY ANIMALS' IMPROVEMENT 1270 REIMBURSEMENTS  15,000.00

Total :  15,000.00

 159433 8/14/2014 0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC. 214379 PLUG  1.61

 109.27AIR DRYER219056

-40.22CORE DEPOSIT219179

 19.10SOCKET SET219781

 12.37HUB CAP PLUG220315

17Page:

39



08/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

18

12:53:52PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  102.13 159433 8/14/2014 0001000 0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC.

 159434 8/14/2014 0000675  WHIDBEY COMMUNITY PHYSICIANS 070814-92 PHYSICAL/BAZA  150.00

 150.00PHYSICAL/ROBBINS071814-143

 150.00PHYSCIAL/HANNAN072214-120

Total :  450.00

 159435 8/14/2014 0001017  WHIDBEY PRINTERS 47075 GUEST MOORAGE PAYMENT ENVELOPES  341.54

 55.71BUSINESS CARDS/BILETNIKOFF47098

Total :  397.25

 159436 8/14/2014 0007510  WHIDBEY TECH SOLUTIONS 50441 SUPER AP/PANEL KITS/PORT/POWER SUPPLY  3,004.47

Total :  3,004.47

 159437 8/14/2014 0001010  WHIDBEY TELECOM 3745170 CURRENT NET CHARGES  42.07

 63.68ALARM MONITORING3748236

Total :  105.75

 159438 8/14/2014 0007563  WRIGHT, LYNNETTE 080414 KEY DEPOSIT REFUND  5.00

Total :  5.00

 159439 8/14/2014 0001061  XEROX CORPORATION 701774921 JUN 2014/COPIER RENTAL  4,503.40

Total :  4,503.40

Bank total :  895,794.06 159 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 895,794.06Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 159

18Page:

40



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159440 8/18/2014 0007578  MAC EVENTS & PROMOTIONS 081114 HYDRO PLANE RACES  5,000.00

Total :  5,000.00

 159441 8/27/2014 0000960  REVENUE, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 081514 SALES/USE TAX  55,611.67

Total :  55,611.67

 159442 8/27/2014 0000950  LICENSING, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 081814 CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMITS  144.00

Total :  144.00

 159443 8/27/2014 0007449  A-1 PERFORMANCE, INC 21229 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTS  258.42

 87.82WAX21244

Total :  346.24

 159444 8/27/2014 0006846  AKAHOSHI, KAREN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  65.00

Total :  65.00

 159445 8/27/2014 0000028  ALL ISLAND LOCK & KEY 23429 KEYS  4.00

Total :  4.00

 159446 8/27/2014 0000033  ALPINE PRODUCTS, INC TM-142974 ROLL QUICK JOINT/MARKER  324.67

Total :  324.67

 159447 8/27/2014 0000034  AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION 087067-1454 ZONING PRACTICE  95.00

Total :  95.00

 159448 8/27/2014 0000712  AMERIGAS 3031737339 PROPANE/MARINA  122.58

Total :  122.58

 159449 8/27/2014 0002044  ANACORTES.NET/HOW IT WORKS 35422 AUG 2014/WEB HOSTING  15.95

Total :  15.95

 159450 8/27/2014 0005001  ARAMARK 938116000 UNIFORM SERVICES  1,241.23

Total :  1,241.23

 159451 8/27/2014 0004256  ARSON INVESTIGATORS, INTERNATIONAL ASSOC OF63835 ASSOCIATE/BUXTON  75.00

Total :  75.00

1Page:

41



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

2

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159452 8/27/2014 0004019  ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 0623994-IN FUEL  2,693.38

 5,504.48FUEL0623996-IN

Total :  8,197.86

 159453 8/27/2014 0000055  ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON 2395 CONFERENCE/PAGGAO  135.00

Total :  135.00

 159454 8/27/2014 0000065  AVOCET ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING 1402720-IN TESTING  122.00

Total :  122.00

 159455 8/27/2014 0007582  BAKER CONSTRUCTION 081214 DUMPSTER DEPOSIT REFUND  445.85

Total :  445.85

 159456 8/27/2014 0000075  BANK OF NEW YORK 111-1613715 OAKWAT04  300.00

Total :  300.00

 159457 8/27/2014 0006956  BARRETT, ROSE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  40.00

Total :  40.00

 159458 8/27/2014 0004733  BARRON HEATING & AIR COND, INC 150330 PUMP INSTALLATION  738.14

Total :  738.14

 159459 8/27/2014 0000103  BLADE CHEVROLET, INC 151083 MOLDINGS  154.07

Total :  154.07

 159460 8/27/2014 0004631  BLAKE, KAY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

 65.00TRAVEL REFUND1A

Total :  85.00

 159461 8/27/2014 0000109  BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 65851 ZIPPER  54.35

-54.35ZIPPER65851-80

 78.75BELT/YZAGUIRRE79818

 430.23PANTS/GREEN81932

 219.47SHIRT/GREEN81932-80

 528.27PISTOL ARMORER/TOOL KIT90174141

Total :  1,256.72

 159462 8/27/2014 0007583  BOTANIMAX, INC 081214 BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT  50.00

2Page:

42



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

3

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  50.00 159462 8/27/2014 0007583 0007583  BOTANIMAX, INC

 159463 8/27/2014 0003097  BOYER, TALLIE 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159464 8/27/2014 0004642  BRAINARD, JENNIFER 08 MUNICIPAL COURT PRO TEM  1,445.45

Total :  1,445.45

 159465 8/27/2014 0000124  BRANOM INSTRUMENT CO 535007 BACKFLOW REPAIR  108.50

Total :  108.50

 159466 8/27/2014 0003675  CAMPBELL, JAMES TRAVEL REIMB TRAVEL REIMB  178.98

Total :  178.98

 159467 8/27/2014 0000627  CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 115970885211 SUPPLIES  451.78

 324.97SUPPLIES183299785211

Total :  776.75

 159468 8/27/2014 0007271  CK ELECTRIC SERVICES, INC 4044 CIRCUIT REPAIRS  230.99

Total :  230.99

 159469 8/27/2014 0000179  CLERKS PETTY CASH 082114 PETTY CASH  80.00

Total :  80.00

 159470 8/27/2014 0005773  COMCAST 8498300270032002 CABLE  112.99

 12.71XFINITY8498300270032028

Total :  125.70

 159471 8/27/2014 0000197  CONCRETE NORWEST 972753 BUILDING SAND  642.22

 321.11BUILDING SAND973051

Total :  963.33

 159472 8/27/2014 0000202  COREY OIL COMPANY 52566 FUEL  75.79

Total :  75.79

 159473 8/27/2014 0007593  CORPORATE TRAVELER 0Y2G2014FINVC2842 TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS  487.20

 487.20TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS0Y2G2014FINVC2844

 523.20TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS0Y2G2014FINVC2846

3Page:

43



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

4

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159473 8/27/2014 (Continued)0007593  CORPORATE TRAVELER

 566.20TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS0Y2G2014FINVC2848

 487.20TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS0Y2G2014FINVC2850

 79.00TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS0Y2G2014FINVC2852

Total :  2,630.00

 159474 8/27/2014 0007074  COX, GENEVIEVE 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159475 8/27/2014 0000220  CUMMINS NORTHWEST, INC 001-19050 ENGINE REPAIRS  8,822.40

Total :  8,822.40

 159476 8/27/2014 0007475  DAILY GRIND 812653 COFFEE SUPPLIES  212.33

Total :  212.33

 159477 8/27/2014 0002003  DECATUR ELECTRONICS, INC IN00010384 RADARS  1,096.57

Total :  1,096.57

 159478 8/27/2014 0000247  DIAMOND RENTALS 1-500608-31 PORTABLES  49.95

 49.95PORTABLES1-500619-31

 49.95PORTABLES1-500627-32

 99.90PORTABLES1-509920-15

 49.95PORTABLES1-515013-7

 49.95PORTABLES1-515826-6

 125.00PORTABLES1-516763-4

 125.00PORTABLES1-516764-4

 99.90PORTABLES1-516765-4

 49.95PORTABLES1-516766-4

 49.95PORTABLES1-516767-4

 49.95PORTABLES1-516768-4

 49.95PORTABLES1-516769-4

 49.95PORTABLES1-516770-4

 49.95PORTABLES1-516771-4

 49.95PORTABLES1-516772-4

 49.95PORTABLES1-517387-3

 79.75EXTRA CLEANING1-519605

 2,499.99PLATE COMPACTOR1-520099

4Page:

44



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

5

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  3,678.89 159478 8/27/2014 0000247 0000247  DIAMOND RENTALS

 159479 8/27/2014 0006724  DIEKMAN POLYGRAPH SERVICES 14-24 POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION  400.00

Total :  400.00

 159480 8/27/2014 0000253  DIVERSINT 100306 LED MONITOR  322.57

 209.69DOCKING STATION100325

Total :  532.26

 159481 8/27/2014 0000273  EDGE ANALYTICAL, INC 14-15309 TESTING  18.00

 300.00TESTING14-15603

Total :  318.00

 159482 8/27/2014 0000251  ENTERPRISE SERVICES, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF16142384 VEHICULAR SEATS  124.00

Total :  124.00

 159483 8/27/2014 0005826  ESPARZA, NIKKI TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  90.00

Total :  90.00

 159484 8/27/2014 0007591  FACILITYDUDE.COM R-102679 MAINTENANCE EDGE  1,460.93

Total :  1,460.93

 159485 8/27/2014 0004508  FAKKEMA, RICHARD TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  79.00

Total :  79.00

 159486 8/27/2014 0006480  FENWICK, KAREN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  65.00

Total :  65.00

 159487 8/27/2014 0006991  FIKSE, JOSH 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159488 8/27/2014 0007584  FOURTEEN SEVENTY-TWO, LLC 081214 BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT  12.50

Total :  12.50

 159489 8/27/2014 0007538  FOXGROVER, DELORES 1R TRAVEL REFUND  130.00

Total :  130.00

 159490 8/27/2014 0000355  FRONTIER 279-8539 CURRENT PHONE CHARGES  740.24

5Page:

45



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

6

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  740.24 159490 8/27/2014 0000355 0000355  FRONTIER

 159491 8/27/2014 0000325  FRONTIER FORD 100430 TUBE/PLUNGER/CLAMP/BUSHING/CLEVIS/DAMPER 107.35

Total :  107.35

 159492 8/27/2014 0003049  GAMETIME 835579 CHAIN PLUG INSERT  30.33

Total :  30.33

 159493 8/27/2014 0001706  GARDNER, PAT EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  520.00

Total :  520.00

 159494 8/27/2014 0000330  GARDNER, TERI 082514 RACE WEEK SECURITY  163.50

 156.96EXP REIMBEXP REIMB

 26.80EXP REIMBEXP REIMB2

Total :  347.26

 159495 8/27/2014 0001586  GOLDER, JAMES 1 TRAVEL REFUND  40.00

 60.00TRAVEL REFUND1

Total :  100.00

 159496 8/27/2014 0000349  GRAINGER 9517852126 FLOOR SIGN/FUSE  227.34

Total :  227.34

 159497 8/27/2014 0000345  GREATER OAK HBR CHAMBER OF COM 030169 AUG 2014/TOURIST PROMOTION  6,666.67

Total :  6,666.67

 159498 8/27/2014 0006590  HAFFNER, OTTO 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159499 8/27/2014 0007236  HAMMOND, JACOB 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159500 8/27/2014 0005311  HB JAEGER COMPANY, LLC 39749 RPR CLMP  442.44

Total :  442.44

 159501 8/27/2014 0000323  HD FOWLER COMPANY I3716247 DIAP ASSY  112.51

 235.01DIAPHRAGMI3720172

6Page:

46



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

7

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  347.52 159501 8/27/2014 0000323 0000323  HD FOWLER COMPANY

 159502 8/27/2014 0000694  HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS C709450 PLUGS  220.28

Total :  220.28

 159503 8/27/2014 0001251  HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY 000158939 CREDIT -106.52

 280.22LASER JET54624426

 250.00OFFICEJET54642676

Total :  423.70

 159504 8/27/2014 0007539  HOFFMAN, JANE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  65.00

Total :  65.00

 159505 8/27/2014 0003095  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1022426 JACK WH  6.22

 28.50HAMMER TACKER/STANLEY1022486

 73.29BOLTS1565113

 676.06STUDS/CLIPS/GLUE/TIES/BUCKETS2022169

 69.30STUDS/STAKES/CLAMPS2024169

 32.56BLADE2040885

 24.44PLC4FTT122086864

 71.492 RG EG/HX BLT/GALV/10D5HDG22688

 56.58HF/STUD22817

 45.862X6-8 HF/STUDS24850

 22.02ROOF FELT2560530

 39.33BC FIR PLY3560453

 23.068X8X4SCRCVBX3573019

 187.65ROOF EDGE/TLNS HCKRY3595083

 91.48CEDAR4020594

 10.85BUTN TRCH KT4021435

-10.85BUTN TRCH KT4084531

 30.21150A-CL/PLC12WSW4093860

 5.95ANNUAL/SNAP DRAGON4162086

 38.53MAILSLOT/2PKSL8PH24584737

 386.92ON SITE BOX/TWO 18 V BAT/CORDS5020085

 26.98BRASS TUBES5026531

 9.76GYPSUM5160579

 36.26ANNUAL COLORS5162020

7Page:

47



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

8

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159505 8/27/2014 (Continued)0003095  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

 133.59PULLERS561737

 253.35CLAMPS561745

 25.41DUALRNGTSR6023884

 691.40ELAST 5 GAL/COVERS7022679

 193.70ELAST 5 GAL/COVERS7040380

 72.45TOTES/BUCKETS/GLUE7560996

 12.55OUT WHT/EXT BX SI/NIPPLES7571615

 29.7475 WATT G87581135

 309.56POST CAPS8022487

 35.6310LGSCRG8040314

 501.74JOINTS/STAPLES/HAMMER TACKER/STUDS9022951

 9.00BRASS TUBE9025359

 2.48CAULK9585404

Total :  4,253.05

 159506 8/27/2014 0006520  HOPKINS, CAMERON 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159507 8/27/2014 0007589  HTH ENGINEERING, INC 145052 TRANSCRIPTION SYSTEM  297.00

Total :  297.00

 159508 8/27/2014 0000392  HUBBARD, SCOTT 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159509 8/27/2014 0001910  HUGHES, BETTY 1R TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159510 8/27/2014 0007413  HUNT, BILL 081514 KRAKEN/SECOND INSTALLMENT  4,000.00

Total :  4,000.00

 159511 8/27/2014 0000417  INDUSTRIAL BOLT & SUPPLY 567960-1 SOCKET/PINS/CONNECTORS/STRIPPER/TIES  399.25

Total :  399.25

 159512 8/27/2014 0000412  ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER 0000412 3RD QTR 2014/JOINT TOURISM  5,000.00

Total :  5,000.00

 159513 8/27/2014 0000476  KERR, JACK 08-14 AUG 2014/PUBLIC DEFENSE SCREENING  1,400.00

8Page:

48



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

9

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  1,400.00 159513 8/27/2014 0000476 0000476  KERR, JACK

 159514 8/27/2014 0001475  KOCH, MARGARET 1R TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159515 8/27/2014 0005829  KOVAL, MICHAEL V 082514 RACE WEEK SECURITY  355.50

Total :  355.50

 159516 8/27/2014 0000487  KROESEN'S INC 21874 SHIRTS  98.38

Total :  98.38

 159517 8/27/2014 0000979  LES SCHWAB 41400139977 TIRES  1,329.60

Total :  1,329.60

 159518 8/27/2014 0007251  LEWIS, ERIN TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  90.00

Total :  90.00

 159519 8/27/2014 0000515  LOGGERS & CONTRACTORS, INC 00061765 BROOM/BRACE/HANDLES  204.93

Total :  204.93

 159520 8/27/2014 0001909  LONG, JAY 1 DRIVING SERVICES  72.00

Total :  72.00

 159521 8/27/2014 0000524  LYNDEN ICE 111005203 ICE  162.00

Total :  162.00

 159522 8/27/2014 0000660  MARKET PLACE FOOD & DRUG 055753 GROCERIES  403.99

 221.51GROCERIES055763

Total :  625.50

 159523 8/27/2014 0000544  MATERIALS TESTING & CONSULTING 12707 PROF SVC/NORTH RESERVOIR  299.00

Total :  299.00

 159524 8/27/2014 0007540  MCRAE, SALLY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  65.00

Total :  65.00

 159525 8/27/2014 0002291  MCYOUNG, MARY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  43.00

 20.00TRAVEL REFUND1

9Page:

49



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

10

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159525 8/27/2014 (Continued)0002291  MCYOUNG, MARY

 65.00TRAVEL REFUND1A

Total :  128.00

 159526 8/27/2014 0007590  MEDEX SUPPLY 411956 BATTERIES  266.90

Total :  266.90

 159527 8/27/2014 0004818  MICHAEL BOBBINK LAND USE SRVCS 081514 AUG 2014/HEARING EXAMINER SERVICES  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 159528 8/27/2014 0000568  MIDWAY MUFFLER & TIRE 92919 COOPER CS5  391.41

Total :  391.41

 159529 8/27/2014 0006992  MOON, ANDREW 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159530 8/27/2014 0005810  MORRIS, KATHIE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  65.00

Total :  65.00

 159531 8/27/2014 0001041  MUNICIPAL ATTORNEYS, WASHINGTON STATE ASSOC OF082014 REGISTARTION/ESPARZA/LEWIS  450.00

Total :  450.00

 159532 8/27/2014 0007586  NAGEL, GARRETT 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159533 8/27/2014 0000601  NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION 6157659X MEMBERSHIP  165.00

Total :  165.00

 159534 8/27/2014 0000612  NELSON PETROLEUM 0527576-IN FLUID  454.37

Total :  454.37

 159535 8/27/2014 0006142  NIENHUIS, JOAN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  65.00

Total :  65.00

 159536 8/27/2014 0000621  NIIRO, CEDRIC 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159537 8/27/2014 0006974  NORTH AMERICAN RESUCE, LLC IN160925 CARDS  23.25

10Page:

50



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

11

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  23.25 159537 8/27/2014 0006974 0006974  NORTH AMERICAN RESUCE, LLC

 159538 8/27/2014 0007585  NORTH SOUND TECHNICAL SERVICES 081214 BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT  12.50

Total :  12.50

 159539 8/27/2014 0000644  NORTH WHIDBEY LIONS 081314 CAR SHOW ADVERTISING  847.23

Total :  847.23

 159540 8/27/2014 0000649  NORTHWEST PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 37082 DIGGABLES  3,143.91

Total :  3,143.91

 159541 8/27/2014 0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE 243176 COUPLE/CAP/NIPPLE  47.51

 6.51ELBOWS243523

 23.89PRIMER/BLADE243535

 27.16MARKING WAND243635

 19.54HANDLE243653

 16.28PLUG/SOCKET243657

 11.38NUT WASHER243694

 10.86TAP243761

 37.94LK SPR SNP243938

 9.52FASTENERS243959

 24.99VALVE REPAIR243961

 27.15COUPLES244023

 11.95MAG VENT COVER244067

 1.62KEY244126

 21.72DRAIN OPENER/OIL244164

 4.96DRAIN OPENER/HORNET SPRAY244165

Total :  302.98

 159542 8/27/2014 0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER 001-211079 CORE RETURNS -21.74

 103.17FILTERS001-211804

 15.45DR IMPACT001-211854

 109.31BRAKE LINING001-212305

 13.25WIPER BLADE001-212322

 8.82FILTERS001-212328

 7.20RAINY DAY001-212473

 13.58MINI LAMP001-212594

11Page:

51



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

12

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159542 8/27/2014 (Continued)0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER

 78.44FILTERS001-212600

 78.44FILTERS001-212860

 17.76POWERATED BELTS001-213124

 4.40FILTERS001-213217

 137.87CALIPERS001-213370

 73.98FAN CLUTCH001-213376

 9.35FILTERS001-213389

Total :  649.28

 159543 8/27/2014 0000665  OFFICEMAX, INC 105734 WRIST BANDS  16.76

 31.76MARKERS219960

 260.81TONER238681

Total :  309.33

 159544 8/27/2014 0000089  OWEN EQUIPMENT COMPANY 00072703 CROSS VALVE  772.47

 1,736.53TUBE WELDMENT00072707

Total :  2,509.00

 159545 8/27/2014 0002985  PACIFIC TIRE CO. INC 0079542 TIRES  53.17

 41.23TIRES0079543

 316.96TIRES0079616

 1,023.26TIRES0079816

Total :  1,434.62

 159546 8/27/2014 0003164  PAINTERS ALLEY 27713 CPLR/PLUG/TRIGGER GUN/SOCKET  96.76

Total :  96.76

 159547 8/27/2014 0000299  PLACE, SANDRA EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  100.00

Total :  100.00

 159548 8/27/2014 0000724  PONY MAILING & BUSINESS CENTER 229235 AIR SAVER LETTER  22.07

Total :  22.07

 159549 8/27/2014 0000730  POWELL, JANIS 1 DRIVING SERVICES  102.00

Total :  102.00

 159550 8/27/2014 0004622  POWERS-RANG, LISA 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

12Page:

52



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

13

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  20.00 159550 8/27/2014 0004622 0004622  POWERS-RANG, LISA

 159551 8/27/2014 0005610  PROPST, SCOTT L 6487 MOORAGE REFUND  164.93

Total :  164.93

 159552 8/27/2014 0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY 200000136776 ELECTRICITY/1301 SE CATALINA DR  37.48

 1,121.80ELECTRICITY/DISPLT200000881421

 10.44ELECTRICITY/WIND200000919684

 2,179.46ELECTRICITY/CITY SHOP200000947859

 10.91ELECTRICITY/EBATH200001097589

 13.19ELECTRICITY/1888 NE 5TH AVE200001884218

 114.53ELECTRICITY/30505 ST ROUTE 20200002036164

 56.07ELECTRICITY/34777 STATE ROUTE 20200002036719

 18.21ELECTRICITY/2000 SW SCENIC HEIGHTS ST200002037097

 10.96ELECTRICITY/1780 SW SPRINGFIELD CT200002037261

 69.28ELECTRICITY/3285 SW SCENIC HEIGHTS ST200002037501

 10.16ELECTRICITY/552 NW CLIPPER DR200002170617

 72.95ELECTRICITY/2075 SW FT200002511539

 220.72ELECTRICITY/CMFTST200002723381

 17.55ELECTRICITY/1000 SE IRELAND STREET200003267636

 177.69ELECTRICITY/1957 FORT NUGENT RD RESTRM200003459654

 21.89ELECTRICITY/650 NE 7TH AVE200004342099

 97.90ELECTRICITY/800 SE MIDWAY BLVD200004562878

 10.16ELECTRICITY/1577 NW 8TH AVE200004856627

 10.25ELECTRICITY/SMITH PARK200005263310

 15.42ELECTRICITY/WKTICH200005461666

 30.92ELECTRICITY/NEIL PK & HOLLAND GARDENS200005643446

 5,706.97ELECTRICITY/700 SE PIONEER WAY LAGOON200005933094

 12.75ELECTRICITY/5941 STATE ROUTE 20200006103952

 119.97ELECTRICITY/700 AV W & MIDWAY200007702943

 10.25ELECTRICITY/75 SE JEROME ST200007824192

 10.77ELECTRICITY/FABER ST & HARVEST DR200008386993

 21.23ELECTRICITY/ANNEX200008816189

 34.92ELECTRICITY/2330 SW ROSARIO PL200010322895

 93.91ELECTRICITY/1948 NW CROSBY AVE200010499248

 23.30ELECTRICITY/1661 NE 16TH AVE200010499446

 64.40ELECTRICITY/651 SE BAYSHORE DR200010530240

13Page:

53



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

14

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159552 8/27/2014 (Continued)0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY

 55.89ELECTRICITY/PARK200010530802

 149.76ELECTRICITY/940 SE PIONEER WAY200010531024

 10.86ELECTRICITY/1300 NE BIG BERRY LOOP200010531172

 119.42ELECTRICITY/1500 S BEEKSMA DR200010531354

 79.29ELECTRICITY/800 SE DOCK ST200010531941

 89.86ELECTRICITY/BALLPK200010699706

 800.72ELECTRICITY/SR 20 & 650 AV W200011316839

 15.59ELECTRICITY/ADULT CARE CENTER200011551930

 36.21ELECTRICITY/285 SE JEROME ST200011579964

 11.81ELECTRICITY/128 E WHIDBEY AVE200012220337

 1,219.03ELECTRICITY/FIRE STATION200012278087

 2,524.70ELECTRICITY/TREATMENT PLANT200012425357

 15.89ELECTRICITY/PIONEER PARK200012838765

 1,759.77ELECTRICITY/MARINA200013370750

 106.16ELECTRICITY/1540 SE PIOENER WAY200013968405

 56.80ELECTRICITY/1370 SE DOCK ST200014151886

 282.48ELECTRICITY/700 AV W & 80 NW200014366534

 938.28ELECTRICITY/CITY HALL200014596478

 10.16ELECTRICITY/1678 SW 8TH AVE200015399153

 96.93ELECTRICITY/600 NE 7TH AVE200015618321

 59.98ELECTRICITY/287 SE CABOT DR200015685833

 345.63ELECTRICITY/690 SW HELLER RD200017255619

 1,498.90ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH200017441482

 90.04ELECTRICITY/1367 NW CROSBY AVE200017575347

 64.59ELECTRICITY/3300 OLD GOLDIE RD200017653656

 153.26ELECTRICITY/1000 SW THORNBERRY DR200017654415

 14.51ELECTRICITY/2081 NE 9TH AVE200017853025

 1,422.19ELECTRICITY/POLICE STATION200017968427

 41.46ELECTRICITY/90 SE PIONEER WAY200019043344

 50.85ELECTRICITY/1137 NW KATHLEEN200019500517

 11.73ELECTRICITY/626 CHRISTIAN ROAD200020179194

 556.65ELECTRICITY/SENIOR CENTER200020235012

 13.85ELECTRICITY/1500 S BEEKSMA DR200020308330

 36.71ELECTRICITY/980 SW MCCROHAN STREET200022441113

 15.70ELECTRICITY/945 E WHIDBEY AVE #B200023231067

 48.94ELECTRICITY/700 W HELLER RD200023360569

14Page:

54



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

15

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159552 8/27/2014 (Continued)0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY

 32.00ELECTRICITY/1285 NE TAFTSON ST200024715845

 157.93ELECTRICITY/33500 STATE ROUTE 20200025075157

 101.51ELECTRICITY/2725 NE GOLDIE STREET220000598098

 47.98ELECTRICITY/GUN CLUB ROAD220002244337

 681.24ELECTRICITY/321 SE PIONEER WAY #101220003651407

 814.35ELECTRICITY/275 SE PIONEER WAY220003735804

 390.28ELECTRICITY/SW BEEKSMA DR300000005003

 61.53ELECTRICITY/RIDGEWOOD PARK300000010409

 191.87ELECTRICITY/INTSCTN OF MIDWAY & NE 8 AVE300000010458

 128.33ELECTRICITY/900 SE MIDWAY BLVD300000010516

Total :  25,838.03

 159553 8/27/2014 0000774  ROGERS MACHINERY COMPANY, INC 957014 UNIT SERVICES  760.90

Total :  760.90

 159554 8/27/2014 0006727  ROMAINE ELECTRIC 5-000858 WP AUTO EJECT  210.88

 243.49WP AUTO EJECT5-000859

Total :  454.37

 159555 8/27/2014 0005400  RYBIJ, JOHN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  60.00

Total :  60.00

 159556 8/27/2014 0007579  SANTOS, CHARLOTTE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 159557 8/27/2014 0000796  SCHROER, PAUL 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159558 8/27/2014 0000799  SCOTTIES PLUMBING AND REPAIR 38107 FLUSHOMETER REPLACEMENT  2,060.65

Total :  2,060.65

 159559 8/27/2014 0003782  SHARP ELECTRONICS CORPORATION C810007-701 JUL 2014/MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  46.53

Total :  46.53

 159560 8/27/2014 0000822  SHRED-IT USA, INC 9404047596 SHREDDING  58.90

Total :  58.90

15Page:

55



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

16

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159561 8/27/2014 0005444  SIERRA, GEORGINA D 082514 AUG 2014/PUBLIC DEFENSE  2,500.00

Total :  2,500.00

 159562 8/27/2014 0007588  SIGLER, LUKE 082514 MOORAGE REFUND  217.91

Total :  217.91

 159563 8/27/2014 0000831  SIX ROBBLEES', INC 14-291218 TIRES  27.45

Total :  27.45

 159564 8/27/2014 0004537  SKAGIT/ISLAND COUNTIES 3892 MEMBERSHIP DUES  450.00

Total :  450.00

 159565 8/27/2014 0000843  SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS, INC 0071368-IN FILTER ELEMENT  505.97

Total :  505.97

 159566 8/27/2014 0000846  SOUND PUBLISHING WCW580222 BIDS FOR OFFICAL NEWSPAPER  66.04

Total :  66.04

 159567 8/27/2014 0003883  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3237100172 CREDIT -33.48

-165.21CREDIT3237100173

 58.48TONER3237100177

 88.00MS SCLPTERGNMC3237100178

 85.54ENVELOPES3237673640

 114.99WIRELESS COMBO/FOLDERS/MARKERS/PENCILS3237673641

 54.95DTYDATE3238411189

 77.08TAPE/ACCORDIAN FILE3239191714

 98.03FOLDERS3239191716

 141.30SRFCE PRO33239771121

 43.47ADAPTER3239771122

Total :  563.15

 159568 8/27/2014 0005246  SUNCADIA RESORT 082014 HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS/ESPARZA/LEWIS  962.00

Total :  962.00

 159569 8/27/2014 0000874  SURETY PEST CONTROL 1026820 PEST EXTERMINATION  54.35

Total :  54.35

 159570 8/27/2014 0000910  TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPLY CO 987072 PAVEMENT MARKER  40.93

16Page:

56



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

17

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  40.93 159570 8/27/2014 0000910 0000910  TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPLY CO

 159571 8/27/2014 0004847  TULL, NANCY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159572 8/27/2014 0000923  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000A0182W294 SHIPPING  56.85

 9.34SHIPPING0000A0182W324

Total :  66.19

 159573 8/27/2014 0000922  UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 081814 LONG TERM CARE  215.70

Total :  215.70

 159574 8/27/2014 0004434  US TREASURY 081314 1033 WEAPONS  110.03

Total :  110.03

 159575 8/27/2014 0007592  VALENTINE, SHERRILL 082514 SITE REFUND  125.00

Total :  125.00

 159576 8/27/2014 0006837  VASQUEZ, MARGARET 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

 65.00TRAVEL REFUND1A

Total :  85.00

 159577 8/27/2014 0005920  VICKERS, JAMES 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159578 8/27/2014 0007173  VON HADEN, BRADLEY TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  152.50

Total :  152.50

 159579 8/27/2014 0007388  WALSTAD, TIM 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159580 8/27/2014 0003917  WALTON, DAVID 081814 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159581 8/27/2014 0007581  WANLESS, DONNA 081214 FINGERPRINT FEE REFUND  16.50

Total :  16.50

 159582 8/27/2014 0000987  WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY 9351740 REGISTRATION/FAKKEMA  379.00

17Page:

57



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

18

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  379.00 159582 8/27/2014 0000987 0000987  WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY

 159583 8/27/2014 0007541  WENDLING, MARY FRAN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  50.00

Total :  50.00

 159584 8/27/2014 0000995  WEST, GARY EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  85.00

Total :  85.00

 159585 8/27/2014 0001039  WESTERN PETERBILT, INC S822575 SHAFT -231.69

 89.96HOOKS827020

 238.24LOCKSS827469

Total :  96.51

 159586 8/27/2014 0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC. 220994 CHAMBER  55.39

 69.08GOLD SEAL PIGGYBACK221010

 5.77DIAPHRAGM221046

-55.39CHAMBER221047

Total :  74.85

 159587 8/27/2014 0001017  WHIDBEY PRINTERS 47111 BUSINESS CARDS/ESPARZA  55.71

 621.76CAMPING REMITTANCE ENVELOPES47114

Total :  677.47

 159588 8/27/2014 0001014  WHITNEY EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC 76638 SALT  2,514.01

Total :  2,514.01

 159589 8/27/2014 0007580  WILSON, WENDY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 159590 8/27/2014 0001068  ZUMAR INDUSTRIES, INC 0170900 SIGNS  209.50

Total :  209.50

Bank total :  180,244.67 151 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 180,244.67Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 151

18Page:

58



08/27/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

19

 4:07:03PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

19Page:

59



60



Vending Agreement Amendment Number 
____1______ 
 

Organization and Address 
 
City of  Oak Harbor 
865 SE Barrington Drive 
Oak Harbor, WA 98239 
 
Phone: 360-279-4757 

Original Agreement Title: 
 
Vending Agreement 

 Execution Date 
 
5/17/12   

Completion Date (Prior) 
 
5/17/17  

 New Maximum Amount Payable 
 
N/A 
 

Description of Work: 
 
Vending Services 
 
 
The City of Oak Harbor desires to supplement the agreement entered into with Advantage 
Vending, executed on 5/17/12, and identified as Vending Agreement. 
 
All provisions in the basic agreement remain in effect except as expressly modified by this 
supplement. 
 
The changes to the agreement are described as follows: 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES is hereby amended as follows: 
 

1.2 The facilities at which the Vending Machine Operator may locate and conduct 
sales from vending machines are: 

 
   Ft. Nugent Park  Up to 2 Machines 
   Windjammer Park Up to 4 Machines 
   Flintstone Park  Up to 2 Machines 
   Oak Harbor Marina  Up to 1 Machine 
   Public Works Shop Up to 3 Machines 
   City Hall   Up to 1 Machine 
   Police Department Up to 1 Machine 
 
 
TERM OF AGREEMENT is hereby amended as follows:  
 

No Amendment  
 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 9/2/2014 Page 1 of 2 

61



COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT is hereby amended as follows: 
  
 No Amendment  
 
 
 
If you concur with this amendment and agree to the changes as stated above, please sign in the 
appropriate spaces and return to this office for final action. 
 
 
 
By:  Advantage Vending      By:  Scott Dudley, Mayor   
 
 
                        
Consultant Signature      Approving Authority Signature 
 
 
              
        Date 

 
Amendment No. 1 9/2/2014 Page 2 of 2 

62



63



64



65



66



67



Attachment A:  
Michael Piccone Bio 
Form 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 
September 2, 2014 – Planning Commission Appointment  
 

68



69



Software as a Service Agreement
Contract 8202014

This Software as a Service Agreement Agreement is made purposes authorized by the cardholder ii applicable Payment Card
effective as of August 20 2014 the Effective Date and entered Industry Data Security Standards and iii Actives privacy policy as
into between Active Network LLC 10182 Telesis Court San Diego published on its website
CA 92121 Active or we or us and The City of Oak Harbor for 4 Fees a Client will pay the fees as more fully described in the
the Whidbey Island Marathon you or your or Client The parties applicable Schedule For registration Software unless otherwise set
agree as follows forth on the applicable Schedule Active will collect registration fees
1 Services Active will provide services and support Services charged by you from individuals who register for your Events online
related to events camps licenses classes tickets contests for the purposes of card association rules as a merchant of record
permits facilityequipment use transactions sales memberships but not a seller of record Active will remit those sums to you net of

reservations donations andor activities together Events chargebacks and any other offsets biweekly unless otherwise set
including without limitation access to its software as a solution forth in the applicable Schedule less Actives service fees as set
product Software The features services options and fees may forth in the applicable Schedule Active may suspend its
be described more fully on web pages describing the Software and performance hereunder including remitting payments in the event it
Services andor in an applicable schedule quote pricing form order reasonably believes that the Software or Services are being used for
form or similar document each a Schedule Each Schedule will fraudulent or other suspect purposes If you have agreed to a
reference this Agreement or Contract Number above if applicable minimum volume commitment in a Schedule Active also has the

must be signed by Client and will be governed by and incorporated right to charge fees owed to it by you if your organization does not
into this Agreement You agree to provide us with certain information meet the agreed volume commitments and may collect those fees by
relating to your organization as necessary for us to provide the issuing an invoice or by offsetting the deficiency from any account
Software and Services Software provided under this Agreement is balance you maintain with Active Any minimum volume commitment
deemed delivered when made available to you calculations will begin on the date that the Software is live for your
2 License to Intellectual PropertyPromotion a Active retains all Events Active may also reimburse itself for any chargebacks
right title and interest in and to its Software and Services and any returned items or overdue fees owed by you out of the registration

underlying software subject to the limited license provided by this fees it collects on your behalf by offsetting your account If the
Agreement Schedule indicates that you are paying on a subscription basis you
b Active hereby grants to you a limited non exclusive non will be invoiced for the first year of subscription fees upon the first
transferable license i to use the Software and Services solely in live operational use of the Software GoLive Date with

accordance with the Schedule and this Agreement and ii to subsequent annual subscription fees being invoiced upon each
display reproduce distribute and transmit in digital form Actives anniversary of GoLive Date Payment of subscription fees are due
name and logo solely for the purposes set forth in this Section 2 You within thirty 30 days of your receipt of an invoice All fees and
hereby grant to Active a limited license to use information provided prices are in United States Dollars unless otherwise specified
by you relating to your organization which may include your b All fees that are not directly collected by Active as part of
organizations name trademarks service marks and logo in registration fees will be due from you within thirty 30 days from the
connection with the promotion of your organization or Events end of the remittance cycle during which the fees accrued These
c You will make reasonable efforts to promote and encourage the fees are displayed on your account statement Past due fees shall
use and availability of the Software in connection with the promotion accrue interest at the annual rate of ten percent 10 per annum In
of your Events for which you are using the Software and Services the event of delay in paying a fee you agree to reimburse Active for
You will include Actives name and logo in newsletters printed any fees incurred in its collection efforts Active may suspend or
registration forms or mailings provided by you to prospective deactivate your account if your account is more than thirty 30 days
participants eg by inserting the following statement in any online past due
or print media related to your Event Online Registration Powered by c Active reserves the right to modify the fees once per calendar
Activecom Active will be the sole and exclusive provider of year provided that any increase will not exceed twelve and a half
registration services similar to the Software and Services provided to percent 125 Active shall notify Client at least thirty 30 days in
Client hereunder for each Event for which you are using Actives advance of any such change If we modify the fees you can
Software and Services during the term of this Agreement terminate this Agreement at that time by providing written notice
d You agree to receive notifications regarding free product within thirty 30 days following the date the change is implemented
promotional items and giveaways at your Events or facilityies but d As the seller of record you will be solely responsible for and will
you may opt not to receive the items from Active Registrants of your pay any and all use excise sales or privilege taxes duties value
Events may optin to receive information items or promotionsdeals added taxes fees assessments or similar liabilities chargeable by
from Active we will be responsible for providing customer service for a governmental authority as a result of any Software or Service
any such offers provided under this Agreement Taxes on Actives net income are
e Each party agrees to comply with all applicable laws rules and excluded All fees described in the applicable Schedule are in

regulations relating to such partys obligations hereunder consideration of the Software and Services that Active provides

3 Information Collection Active collects certain information from Active and Client acknowledge that certain credit card network rules
individuals as part of the registration process for your Events You and laws prohibit imposing a surcharge that is based on the type of
may login to our data management system to access this payment method used eg having a different fee for the use of a
information You are responsible for the security of your login credit card vs debit card and therefore each agrees not to impose
information and for the use or misuse of such information by users such a surcharge on any end user
authorized by you to use the Software and Services You will e In the event you are entering into this Agreement and seeking the
immediately notify Active in writing if any such users are no longer Services for the benefit of a thirdparty event or organization Third
authorized Both parties agree to use the collected information in Party Beneficiary you agree that we may send registration fees
compliance with i all applicable laws rules and regulations collected by us directly to the Third Party Beneficiary
including without limitation those governing online privacy and use 5 Disclaimer of WarrantyLimitation of Liability ACTIVE

of credit card data ie using credit card information only for EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY THAT THE USE OF

1

Revised 03102014

70



Software as a Service Agreement
Contract 8202014

ITS SOFTWARE OR SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR proceeding relating to this Agreement shall be instituted only in any
ERROR FREE OR THAT THE SOFTWARE OR SERVICES WILL state or federal court in San Diego County California In any action
MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS SOFTWARE AND SERVICES or suit to enforce any right or remedy under this Agreement or to
ARE PROVIDED TO YOU ON AN ASIS BASIS WITHOUT interpret any provision of this Agreement the prevailing party shall
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED be entitled to recover its costs including reasonable attorneys fees
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES OF d This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR regarding the subject matter hereof and can only be modified or
PURPOSE ACTIVE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT amended by a subsequent written agreement executed by both
INCIDENTAL CONSEQUENTIAL PUNITIVE OR LOST PROFIT parties
DAMAGES ACTIVES TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY FOR ANY e Sections 2 3 5 6 and 8 of this Agreement and any fees owed by
MATTER ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT you shall survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement
IS LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT OF FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY f If any provision of this Agreement is held unenforceable by a court
YOU AS CONSIDERATION FOR THE SOFTWARE AND of competent jurisdiction that provision shall be enforced to the
SERVICES GIVING RISE TO SUCH CLAIM DURING THE maximum extent permissible so as to effect the intent of the parties
TWELVE 12 MONTH PERIOD PRECEDING THE DATE ON and the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force and
WHICH THE CAUSE OF ACTION AROSE effect

6 Indemnification a Each party the Indemnifying Party shall g No waiver of any provision of this Agreement or any attachment
defend settle and pay damages including reasonable attorneys shall be effective unless it is in writing and signed by the party

fees Damages relating to any third party claim demand cause of against which it is sought to be enforced
action or proceedings whether threatened asserted or filed h Neither party will be deemed to be in default hereunder or will be
Claims against the other party hereto the Indemnified Party to liable to the other for failure to perform any of its obligations under

the extent that such Claim is based upon i the Indemnifying Partys this Agreement to the extent that such failure results from any event
violation of any applicable law rule or regulation andor ii or circumstance beyond that partys reasonable control
provision by the Indemnifying Party of materials products or
services as part of such partys obligations hereunder that infringe
the intellectual property rights of any third party provided that such
materials products or services are used in accordance with this
Agreement
b You shall further defend settle and pay Damages relating to
Claims to the extent based on i injury or death to a person or
damage to property resulting from the participation in an Event
operated by you in connection with the Software andor Services
andor ii brought by a Third Party Beneficiary that relate to or arise
from your negligence wrongdoing or lack of authority to act on
behalf of such third party For the purposes of Sections 5 and 6
reference to Active shall also include its suppliers and licensors
7 Term and Termination The term of this Agreement shall be for
two 2 years from the Effective Date with automatic renewals for two
2 year terms thereafter unless either party gives written notice to
the other party to terminate this Agreement no less than six 6
calendar months prior to the expiration of the then current term
Either party may terminate this Agreement a upon a material
breach by the other party if such breach is not cured within thirty
30 days following written notice to the breaching party or b where
the other party is subject to a filed bankruptcy petition or formal
insolvency proceeding that is not dismissed within thirty 30 days
8 Miscellaneous a Any notices required to be given under this
Agreement shall be in writing sent to the address set forth below for
Client or in the case of Active to the address set forth above to the
attention of General Counsel Notices will be deemed received the
next day if sent via overnight mail or courier with confirmation of
receipt or three 3 days after deposited in the mail sent certified or
registered
b This Agreement is non assignable without the written consent of
the other party except that Active may assign without consent i its
rights to receive payments or ii the Agreement to an affiliate or in
connection with any sale of or any other transaction involving the
transfer of more than fifty percent of its voting securities or assets
Any assignment in violation of this Agreement will be void
c This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
California without giving effect to the conflict of laws provisions
thereof Neither the United Nations Convention of Contracts for the
International Sale of Goods nor the Uniform Computer Information
Transactions Act shall apply to this Agreement Any legal action or

2

Revised 03102014

71



Software as a Service Agreement
Contract 8202014

SIGNATURE PAGE

By signing this Agreement each party represents and warrants that it has the necessary and full right power authority and capability to
enter into this Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder

ACTIVE NETWORK LLC

By
Signature

Print Name and Title

Date

CLIENT

Full Legal Entity Name EMail

By Phone

Signature
Address

Print Name and Title City State and Zip

Checks payable to Event URL Web site

Date

3

Revised 03102014

72



Software as a Service Agreement
Contract 8202014

SCHEDULE

Schedule enter quote number here

Online Transactions

0 for free event

675 125 for 14999
Surcharges retained

Online Registration for each registration NA 375 575 for 150 49999

processed 275 1075 for 500

325 minimum

Surcharges retained
Online Donations for each donation NA 6 100

processed

Online Additional Services

Volunteer Module 0 No Charge 1250 value

Online Frames for Registration 0 No Charge 750 value
Donation and Volunteer

Team Registration 0 No Charge 250 value

Online Marketing Services
Client will receive a 3000 annual Instant
Ads credit The credit will only be valid

Marketing Credit Account Level
during the twelve 12 month period for

Instant Ads
which it was granted and no Marketing
Credit can be carried over to a subsequent

period The Marketing Credit is non
refundable and has no cash value

ACTIVE will offer a 30 discount off any

Marketing Discount future marketing

Commerce Offers Rebate Addendum below

4

Revised 03102014

73



Software as a Service Agreement
Contract 8202014

ADDENDUM 1

TO SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE AGREEMENT THE AGREEMENT

This is an Addendum Addendum 1 to the Agreement by and between Customer or Client as defined in the Agreement and Active Network LLC
The terms of the Agreement will apply to this Addendum 1 Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the same meanings set forth in
the Agreement Unless otherwise set forth herein the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and apply to the
additional Services set forth herein

The parties desire to add the following additional Services to the Agreement to provide for magazine and email subscription offers to registrants at
checkout

1 Display of Active offers on registration form
Active shall receive access to certain placements in the Customer or Clients Reservation Path hosted by Active for placement of

offers as described below

The proposed screens in the registration path are as follows

1 Registration form magazine offer and email subscription
2 Interstitial screen between checkout and confirmation page ActiveAdvantage membership offer

Marketing offers shall include the following the Reservation Path

ActiveAdvantage offer The Reservation Path shall include the ActiveAdvantage trial offer This is presented on an interstitial page that appears after
the reservation process is complete but before the confirmation page This offer is entirely optin and a registrants action optingin or bypassing the
offer has no impact on the completion of the reservation process A registrant can optin to a free trial of the ActiveAdvantage benefit program At the
end of the trial they may cancel the membership or they can let the trial rollover into a regular annual membership

Magazine offer The Reservation Path shall include the Active Magazine trial offer This is a static placement that appears in every transaction and
features multiple magazine titles number of titles is at the discretion of Active A registrant can choose to receive trials of up to 3 magazines by opting
in to the program Additionally a registrants action optingin or out has no impact on the completion of the reservation process

Email subscription The Reservation Path shall include a static placement which allows a consumer to select up to three newsletters to receive from
Active Additionally a registrants action opting in or out has no impact on the completion of the reservation process

Active shall be responsible for administration and customer services issues on any such offer or promotion

2 Payment by Active

ACTIVE Advantage ACTIVE agrees to pay Client a marketing fee of025 per online transaction where the ACTIVE Advantage trial membership offer is
presented to a registrant during the Term as later defined to be paid in one 1 annual payment

Magazines ACTIVE agrees to pay Client a marketing fee of 010 per online transaction where the Magazine Rewards trial offer is presented to a
registrant during the Term as later defined to be paid in one 1 annual payment

Email subscription ACTIVE does not pay a direct revenue share for the inclusion of email subscriptions on a Customersregistration form Email is part
of the ACTIVEsmarketing package and must be included to accept the above revenue share offer

Registration Protector ACTIVE does not pay a direct revenue share for the inclusion of Registration Protector on a Customers registration form
Registration Protector is part of the ACTIVEsmarketing package and must be included to accept the above revenue share offer

The first payment will be due net thirty 30 days at the end of the first calendar year Dec 31st following full marketing program integration in the
Reservation Path as defined in section 1 above Other than such yearly fee no monies will be due from either party hereunder without an additional
agreement by the Parties in writing Each Party is responsible for their own taxes duties and any other charges eligible in relation to the services and
the annual fee

5

Revised 03102014

74



75



76



ORDINANCE NO. 1690 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR, WASHINGTON, ESTABLISHING 
PROCEDURES FOR WATER AND SEWER LATECOMER REIMBURSEMENT 
CONTRACTS, PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, AND PROVIDING FOR THE 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, chapter 35.91 RCW, the Municipal Water and Sewer Facilities Act, 
authorizes cities and towns and certain other municipal corporations to contract with the owners 
of real property to construct water and sewer facilities, and to provide for reimbursement from 
the owners of real property who did not contribute to the original cost of construction and who 
subsequently tap into or use such sewer and water facilities, referred to as “latecomer 
reimbursement contracts,” and 

 
WHEREAS, in 2013 the Washington State Legislature adopted significant procedural 

and substantive amendments to chapter 35.91 RCW affecting latecomer reimbursement contracts 
that became effective July 1, 2014; and 

 
WHEREAS, adoption of City regulations to implement the 2013 amendments will 

provide clear guidance to both City officials and property owners; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Oak Harbor, Washington do 

ordain as follows: 
 

Section One.Oak Harbor Municipal Code Chapter 18.35 entitled "Water and Sewer Facilities 
Reimbursement Agreements", last amended by Ordinance No. 1370 in 2004, is hereby repealed 
in its entirety and replaced with a new chapter to read as follows: 
 
 

CHAPTER 18.35 
WATER AND SEWER LATECOMER REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS 

 
Sections: 
18.35.010 Purpose. 
18.35.020 Definitions. 
18.35.030 Water and sewer latecomer reimbursement contracts. 
18.35.035 Submittal of latecomer reimbursement request. 
18.35.040 Latecomer reimbursement contract to include conditions required in accordance 

with adopted city policies and standards. 
18.35.050 Consistency with comprehensive plan required. 
18.35.060 Conditions of connection of the water or sewer facility to the municipal system. 
18.35.070 Contract must provide for pro rata reimbursement to owner – Duration of 

reimbursement period – Extension of reimbursement period. 
18.35.080 Property owner entitled to reimbursement to provide current contact information 

every two years. 
18.35.090 Determination of reimbursement area and latecomer fee. 

Page 1 of 6 
Ordinance No. 1690 - Latecomer Agreement 18.35 

77



18.35.100 Public hearing required. 
18.35.110 Latecomer reimbursement contract must be recorded. 
18.35.120 Owner to submit total cost of water or sewer facility. 
18.35.130 Approval and acceptance of facilities by city. 
18.35.140 Latecomer reimbursement fee to be paid prior to tap, connection or use –Removal 

of tap or connection. 
18.35.150 No liability for failure to collect. 
18.35.160 Administrative fees. 
 
18.35.010 Purpose.  The purpose of this chapter is to prescribe rules and regulations governing 
water and sewer latecomer contracts as prescribed by chapter 35.91 RCW.  
 
18.35.20 Definitions.   

A. The definitions set forth in RCW 35.91.015 are hereby adopted and 
incorporated by this reference as if set forth at length. 
 

18.35.030 Water and sewer latecomer reimbursement contracts.  The city shall enter into a 
water and sewer latecomer reimbursement contract with an owner of real property, when the 
following conditions apply: 
 

A. The owner elects to install certain water or sewer facilities solely at the 
owner’s expense. 
 

B. The owner has submitted a request for a latecomer reimbursement contract 
prior to the approval of the water or sewer facility by the municipality. 

 
C. An ordinance requires that one or more identified water or sewer facilities be 

constructed in the location of the proposed property development as a 
prerequisite to further property development. 

 
D. The facilities are within the corporate limits or within ten (10) miles of the 

corporate limits. 
 

18.35.035  Submittal of latecomer reimbursement request.  The request for a water and sewer 
latecomer reimbursement contract should be submitted to the city and approved by the city 
council prior to the approval of the construction plans for the proposed facility. 
 
18.35.040  Latecomer reimbursement contract to include conditions required in accordance 
with adopted city policies and standards.  The latecomer reimbursement contract must include 
conditions required by the city in accordance with its adopted policies and standards. 
 
18.35.050  Consistency with comprehensive plan required.  The requirement for the city to 
enter a water or sewer latecomer contract under the preceding section shall only be applicable if 
the water or sewer facilities are consistent with all applicable comprehensive plans and 
development regulations of the city.  Unless the city gives the owner written notice of its intent 

Page 2 of 6 
Ordinance No. 1690 - Latecomer Agreement 18.35 

78



to request a comprehensive plan amendment, the owner must request and secure a 
comprehensive plan amendment for the water or sewer facility, if required.   
 
18.35.060  Conditions of connection of the water or sewer facility to the municipal system.  
Connection of the water or sewer facility to the municipal system is subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

A. The water or sewer facility has been constructed to plans and specifications 
approved by the city. 
 

B. The water or sewer facilities have been inspected and approved by the city. 
 
C. The water or sewer facilities have been transferred to the city, without cost to 

the city, upon acceptance by the city. 
 

D. The owner has fully complied with all of the owner’s obligations under the 
latecomer reimbursement contract and with the city’s rules and regulations. 

 
E. The owner has provided sufficient security to the city to ensure completion of 

the water or sewer facility and other performance under the contract. 
 
F. The owner has paid the city all of its costs associated with the water or sewer 

facility, including, but not limited to, engineering, legal and administrative 
costs. 

 
G. The city has verified and approved all of the owner’s contracts and costs 

related to the water or sewer facility. 
 
 
18.35.070  Contract must provide for pro rate reimbursement to owner – Duration of 
reimbursement period – Extension of reimbursement period.  

A. The latecomer reimbursement contract shall provide for the pro rata 
reimbursement in the amount established in the latecomer reimbursement 
contract to the owner or owner’s assigns for a period of twenty years by any 
owner of property who did not contribute to the original cost of construction,is 
within the identified benefited area and subsequently taps into or uses the 
water or sewer facilities within the period that the latecomer reimbursement is 
effective.   
 

B.  The latecomer reimbursement contract may provide for extension of the 
twenty year period for the duration of any moratorium, phasing ordinance, 
concurrency designation, or other governmental action that prevents making 
applications for, or the approval of, any new development within the benefit 
area for a period of six months or more.  Any amendment extending the 
reimbursement period must specify the duration of the extension and must be 
filed and recorded with the county auditor. Property owners who are subject to 

Page 3 of 6 
Ordinance No. 1690 - Latecomer Agreement 18.35 

79



the reimbursement obligations under this section shall be notified of the 
contract extension under this subsection. 

 
18.35.080  Property owner entitled to reimbursement to provide current contact 
information every two years.  The latecomer reimbursement contract shall include a 
provision requiring that every two years from the date of execution a property owner 
entitled to reimbursement under a latecomer reimbursement contract must provide the 
city with information regarding the current contact name, address and telephone number 
of the person, company, or partnership that originally entered the contract.  If the 
property owner fails to comply with this requirement within sixty days of the specified 
time, the city may collect any reimbursement fees owed to the property owner under the 
contract, and deposit such funds in the city’s capital fund.  
 
18.35.090  Determination of reimbursement area and latecomer fee.   

A. The city engineer or authorized agent shall determine the boundaries of the 
reimbursement area for all applications based upon the identification of parcels 
located so that they may subsequently tap into or use the same 

 
B. The amount of the latecomer fee shall be established so that each property 

subject to the latecomer fee will pay a fair pro rata share of the costs of the 
improvements as determined by any appropriate method, including but not 
limited to determining the total capacity of the water or sewer improvements 
expressed in Equivalent Residential Units (ERUs) and dividing the total cost 
by the number of ERUs created by construction or added by improvement of 
the water or sewer facility. 

 
C.  The amount of the latecomer reimbursement fee shall be estimated on the best 

information available for any public hearing. The actual latecomer 
reimbursement fee shall be determined after construction and verification of 
all costs. 

 
18.35.100  Public hearing required.  A public hearing shall be held before the city 
council with regard to the reimbursement area boundaries and the amount of the 
latecomer reimbursement fee.  Notice containing the name of the applicant, a description 
and the location of the proposed water or sewer improvements, a map of the 
reimbursement area boundaries, and the preliminary estimate of the latecomer 
reimbursement fee shall be sent by first-class and certified mail, return receipt requested, 
to the property owners within the proposed reimbursement area not less than twenty-one 
days prior to the date set for the public hearing.  The applicant shall provide the city with 
the list of the names and addresses of persons entitled to notice under this section forty-
five days prior to the date of the public hearing, and the applicant shall be solely 
responsible for the correctness of that list, and shall defend and indemnify the city against 
any suit or claim that a person entitled to notice did not receive notice due to an error in 
the list. 
 
18.35.110  Latecomer reimbursement contract must be recorded.   

Page 4 of 6 
Ordinance No. 1690 - Latecomer Agreement 18.35 

80



A.  Prior to the collection of any latecomer fees, the latecomer reimbursement 
contract agreement must be recorded with the Island County Auditor. It shall 
be the sole responsibility of the applicant to record the reimbursement 
agreement. 

 
B. Within thirty days after receipt of evidence that the latecomer reimbursement 

contract has been recorded, the Public Works Director shall record a notice of 
additional water or sewer facility tap or connection charges with the Island 
County Auditor’s office as required by RCW 65.08.170. 

 
18.35.120  Owner to submit total cost of water or sewer facility.   
Within one hundred twenty days of the completion of a water or sewer facility, the owner 
of the real estate must submit the total cost of the water or sewer facility to the city.  The 
city shall use the total cost as the basis for determination of the actual latecomer 
reimbursement fee to be paid by owners of real property who subsequently tap into or use 
the contracted water or sewer facilities and who did not contribute to the original cost of 
construction. 
 
18.35.130  Approval and acceptance of facilities by city.  Upon completion of the water and 
sewer facilities constructed pursuant to a water or sewer latecomer reimbursement contract in 
accordance with the approved plans and specifications and requirements of the contract, the city 
council shall approve and accept such facilities,  
 
18.35.140  Latecomer reimbursement fee to be paid prior to tap, connection or use – 
Removal of tap or connection.   

A.  No person, firm or corporation shall be granted a permit or otherwise 
authorized to tap into or use any water or sewer facilities subject to a 
latecomer reimbursement contract without first paying to the city, in addition 
to any and all other costs and charges made or assessed for such tap or use, the 
latecomer fee required by the provisions of latecomer reimbursement contract 
under which such facilities were constructed. 

 
B.  All amounts so collected by the city shall be paid out under the terms of the 

latecomer reimbursement contract within sixty days after receipt. 
 

C.  Whenever any tap or connection is made into any such contracted water or 
sewer facility without the latecomer fee having been first paid, the city may 
remove, or cause to be removed, such unauthorized tap or connection and all 
connecting tile or pipe located in the facility right-of-way and dispose of 
unauthorized material so removed without any liability whatsoever. 

 
18.35.150  No liability for failure to collect.  The city shall have no liability to any person, 
corporation or partnership entitled to payment of latecomer fees collected by the city for the 
city’s failure to collect latecomer fees unless such failure was willful or intentional. 
 

Page 5 of 6 
Ordinance No. 1690 - Latecomer Agreement 18.35 

81



18.36.160  Administrative fees.  The city may collect such fees as are reasonable and 
proportionate to the expenses incurred when administering this chapter.  These fees may include, 
but are not necessarily limited to, application fees and administrative fees associated with the 
approval, collection and disbursement of latecomer payments.  Administrative fees shall be 
adopted by resolution.   
 
SectionTwo.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this 
ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
such invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of 
any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this ordinance. 
 
Section Three.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective five days after its 
adoption by City Council and publication by summary as provided by law. 
 
PASSED by the City Council this 2nd day of September, 2014. 
 
       THE CITY OF OAKHARBOR 
    Veto        (   ) 
    Approve (   ) 
              
       Mayor 
        
              
       Date 
 
Attest: 
 
 
       
City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
       
City Attorney 
 
Published:       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
l:\lglb\civil 2014\latecomer agreement ordinance #3.docx 

Page 6 of 6 
Ordinance No. 1690 - Latecomer Agreement 18.35 

82



83



84



85



86



87



88



ATTACHMENT 1

89



ATTACHMENT 1

90



ATTACHMENT 1

91



ATTACHMENT 1

92



ATTACHMENT 1

93



ATTACHMENT 2

94



ATTACHMENT 2

95



ATTACHMENT 2

96



ATTACHMENT 3 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1692 – Page 1 of 4 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1692 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR, WASHINGTON, 

EXTENDING FOR TWELVE MONTHS THE MORATORIUM UPON 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES AND COLLECTIVE GARDENS 

AS ESTABLISHED BY ORDINANCE NO. 1666 AND AS AMENDED BY 

ORDINANCE NO. 1686  

 

WHEREAS, since 1970 federal law has prohibited the manufacture and possession of marijuana 

as a Schedule I drug; and  

 

WHEREAS, Initiative Measure No. 692, approved by the voters of Washington State on 

November 30, 1998, and now codified as chapter 69.51A RCW, created an affirmative defense 

for “qualifying patients” to the charge of possession of marijuana (cannabis); and  

 

WHEREAS, the intent of Initiative 692 was that qualifying “patients with terminal or debilitating 

illnesses who, in the judgment of their physicians, would benefit from the medical use of 

marijuana, shall not be found guilty of a crime under state law” (RCW 69.51A.005), but that 

nothing in the law “shall be construed to supersede Washington state law prohibiting the 

acquisition, possession, manufacture, sale, or use of marijuana for non-medical purposes” (RCW 

69.51A.020); and  

 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Legislature passed E2SSB 5073 in 2011; and 

 

WHEREAS, on April 29, 2011, former Governor Christine Gregoire vetoed all of the provisions 

of E2SSB 5073 relevant to medical marijuana dispensaries but left the provisions relating to 

cultivation of marijuana for medical use by qualified patients individually and in collective 

gardens; and 

 

WHEREAS, RCW 69.51A.085 authorizes qualifying patients “to create and participate in 

collective gardens for the purpose of producing, processing, transporting, and delivering 

cannabis for medical use,” provided no more than ten qualifying patients participate in a 

collective garden, a collective garden does not contain more than 15 plants per patient up to a 

total of 45 plants per collective garden, and the collective garden does not contain more than 24 

ounces of useable cannabis per patient, up to a total of 72 ounces of useable cannabis; and  

 

WHEREAS, under RCW 69.51A.060(1), it is a class 3 civil infraction to display medical 

cannabis in a manner or place which is open to view of the general public, which would include 

growing plants; and  

 

WHEREAS, RCW69.51A.140 authorizes cities to adopt and enforce zoning requirements, 

business licensing requirements, health and safety requirements, and business taxes pertaining to 

the production, processing, or dispensing of cannabis or cannabis products within their 

jurisdiction and that nothing in chapter 181, Laws of 2011 is intended to limit the authority of 

cities to impose zoning requirements or other conditions upon licensed dispensers, so long as 

97



ATTACHMENT 3 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1692 – Page 2 of 4 

 

such requirements do not preclude the possibility of siting licensed dispensers within the 

jurisdiction; and  

 

WHEREAS, Initiative Measure No. 502, approved by the voters of Washington State on 

November 6, 2012, calls for the establishment of a regulatory system licensing producers, 

processors, and retailers of recreational marijuana for adults 21 years of age and older, legalizes 

the possession and private recreational use of marijuana, and requires the Washington State 

Liquor Control Board to adopt procedures and criteria for issuing licenses to produce, process, 

and sell marijuana; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Oak Harbor adopted Ordinance No. 1666 on September 3, 2013 

imposing a six-month moratorium (the Moratorium) on the establishment of medical marijuana 

dispensaries and collective gardens because of the potential impact on the public health, safety, 

and welfare; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing on October 1, 2013, as required by 

Ordinance No. 1666, to take public testimony regarding the establishment of the Moratorium; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the City has received no evidence that there is insufficient access to medical 

marijuana; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Attorney General issued an advisory opinion in January 2014, 

that states municipalities can prohibit state-licensed marijuana businesses within a city’s 

boundaries or impose zoning and other land use regulations pertaining to such businesses; and  

 

WHEREAS, legislation was introduced in the Washington State Legislature’s 2014 session 

concerning recreational, commercial, and medical marijuana, which would have merged medical 

marijuana into the state-licensed recreational market; and  

 

WHEREAS, in light of the potential for new legislation related to medical marijuana and in 

accordance with RCW 36.70A.390, Ordinance No. 1666, adopted September 3, 2013, was 

extended by the City Council for an additional six months until September 2, 2014, subject to 

general compliance with a work plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Legislature failed to act on the bills, leaving the laws regarding medical 

marijuana regulations unchanged; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Federal Bureau of Investigation has indicated that it will not conduct criminal 

background checks on recreational marijuana applicants; and  

 

WHEREAS, there remains uncertainty as to the federal government’s position on the legality of 

and potential enforcement against medical marijuana collective gardens and dispensaries; and  

 

98



ATTACHMENT 3 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1692 – Page 3 of 4 

 

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Justice issued a memorandum on August 29, 2013, 

which suggested that Washington’s medical marijuana system is untenable and inconsistent with 

federal law enforcement priorities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the legislation proposed in the Washington State legislature concerning medical 

marijuana was intended, in part, to respond to direction from the federal government about the 

need to regulate recreational and medical marijuana and such legislation appears likely to be 

reintroduced next year; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Court of Appeals affirmed a city’s right to prohibit collective gardens in 

Cannabis Action Coalition v. City of Kent; and 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance RCW.36.70A.390, a moratorium may be effective for up to one year 

if a work plan is developed for related studies providing for such a longer period; and 

 

WHEREAS, a moratorium may be renewed for one or more six-month periods if a subsequent 

public hearing is held and findings of fact are made prior to each renewal. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff has outlined a work plan based on the anticipated Legislative session 

schedule; and  

 

WHEREAS, the adoption of a final development regulation requires public hearings before the 

Planning Commission and City Council, requires SEPA review and determination and requires 

notification to the Department of Commerce; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that an additional twelve months is necessary to complete 

work on the medical marijuana regulations; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on September 2, 2014, to receive and consider public 

testimony regarding an extension to the Moratorium; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is necessary to extend the duration of the Moratorium 

as established by Ordinance No. 1666 and as amended by Ordinance No.1686 for an additional 

twelve months in order to complete the work plan outlined in Ordinance No. 1686 as it pertains 

to medical marijuana collective gardens; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of Oak Harbor adopts the foregoing statements as its findings of 

fact justifying the adoption of this ordinance. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Oak Harbor do ordain as follows: 

 

Section One.  Extension of Moratorium.  In accordance with RCW.36.70A.390, Ordinance 

No. 1666, adopted September 3, 2013, which imposed a moratorium on the establishment of 

medical marijuana dispensaries and collective gardens for six months, as amended by Ordinance 

No. 1686 which extended the moratorium by six months subject to compliance with a work plan, 

99



ATTACHMENT 3 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1692 – Page 4 of 4 

 

is hereby extended for an additional twelve months until September 2, 2015, subject to general 

compliance with the work plan shown in Section Two below. 

 

Section Two:  Work Plan.  The work plan shown below shall generally be followed in 

completing work on medical marijuana ordinance.   

 

September 2014-May 

2015 

•Monitor bills proposed and acted upon by the 

Washington State Legislature 

•Review amendments to State Law 

•Draft medical marijuana code 

May-June 2015 Planning Commission conducts public hearing(s) and 

forwards recommendations to City Council  

June-August 2015 •Provide 60 day notification to Department of 

Commerce  

•Complete SEPA process. 

July-August 2015 City Council workshop(s) (if held) 

August-September 

2015 

Public hearing(s) before the City Council  

 

 

Section Three.  Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance or its application to any person 

or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the Ordinance or the application of the 

provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected. 

 

Section Four.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five (5) days after 

publishing. 

 

PASSED by the City Council this 2
nd

 day of September 2014. 

 

       CITY OF OAK HARBOR 

 

       _______________________________ 

       SCOTT DUDLEY, MAYOR 

       

Attest:       Approved as to Form: 

 

________________________   _______________________________ 

Anna Thompson, City Clerk    Nikki Esparza, City Attorney 

 

    

Date of Publication:       

Effective Date:      

100



101



102



A:\AGENDA PACKET CREATION 2014\082714 Workshop\Pending AI #2, attachment a - Reduced Impact Fee Summary

Permits Fees Permits Fees Permits Fees Permits Fees Permits Fees Permits Fees
Jan 2 $3,346.00 4 $6,692.00 2 $1,673.00 2 $1,814.00 4 $3,628.00 2 $907.00
Feb 1 $1,673.00 3 $5,019.00 3 $2,509.50 1 $907.00 3 $2,721.00 3 $1,360.50
March 1 $1,673.00 3 $2,509.50 11 $9,201.50 1 $907.00 3 $1,360.50 11 $4,988.50
April 8 $13,384.00 2 $1,673.00 9 $7,528.50 8 $7,256.00 2 $907.00 9 $4,081.50
May 2 $3,346.00 3 $2,509.50 5 $4,182.50 2 $1,814.00 3 $1,360.50 5 $2,267.50
June 3 $5,019.00 1 $836.50 3 $2,509.50 3 $2,721.00 1 $453.50 3 $1,360.50
July 2 $3,346.00 12 $10,038.00 5 $4,182.50 2 $1,814.00 12 $5,442.00 5 $2,267.50
August 6 $10,038.00 6 $5,019.00 2 $1,673.50 6 $5,442.00 6 $2,721.00 2 $907.00
Sept. 3 $3,916.50 6 $5,019.00 3 $2,721.00 6 $2,721.00
October 10 $16,730.00 4 $3,346.00 10 $9,070.00 4 $1,814.00
Nov. 0 $0.00 1 $836.50 0 $0.00 1 $453.50
Dec. 0 $0.00 8 $6,692.00 0 $0.00 8 $3,628.00
Total 38 $62,471.50 53 $50,190.00 40 $33,460.50 38 $34,466.00 53 $27,210.00 40 $18,140.00

Notes:
1. Park and transportation impact fees per unit reduced by 50% under Ord. No. 1643 and 1688.
2. Reduced park fee = $836.50 per single-family home.
3. Reduced transportation fee = $453.50 per single-family home.
4. Reduced impact fees applied from March 1, 2013 through present date (shown in grey shaded areas). 
    Collected fees for that time are $71,939.50 for parks and $39.001.00 for transportation. 

Summary of Reduced Impact Fees Collected

Park Impact Fees Transportation Impact Fees
2012 2013 2014 2012 2013 2014

Month

103



ORDINANCE NO. 1695 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR EXTENDING THE REDUCED PARK 
AND TRANSPORTATION IMPACT FEES FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AND 
AMENDING SECTION SEVEN (7) OF ORDINANCE NO. 1643 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Oak Harbor adopted Ordinance No. 1643 on 
February 19, 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, that ordinance reduced by fifty percent (50%) the amount of park and transportation 
impact fees paid by residential development for the period of time from March 1, 2013 until 
February 28, 2014; and  
 
WHEREAS, on February 18, 2014 the City Council extended the sunset date of that ordinance 
until September 3, 2014 with the adoption of Ordinance No. 1688; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council believes an extension of this incentive is necessary to further 
support the rebounding of the homebuilding industry. 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR do ordain as follows: 
 
Section One.  Section seven (7) of Ordinance No. 1643 is hereby amended to read as follows: 
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect on September 3, 2014.  The portions of the 
ordinance that reduce the amount of impact fees collected shall remain in effect until September 
3, 2015. 
 
Section Two.  All other provisions of Ordinance No. 1643 shall remain in effect.   
 
Section Three.  Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance or its application to any person 
or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the Ordinance or the application of the 
provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected. 
 
Section Four.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect on September 3, 
2014.   
 
PASSED by the City Council this 2nd day of September 2014. 

ORDINANCE NO. 1695 – Page 1 of 2 
 
 

104



 
       CITY OF OAK HARBOR 
 
       _______________________________ 
       SCOTT DUDLEY, MAYOR 
       
Attest:       Approved as to Form: 
 
________________________   _______________________________ 
Anna Thompson, City Clerk    Nikki Esparza, City Attorney 
 
Date of Publication:       
Effective Date:      
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1695 – Page 2 of 2 
 
 

105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



 
41507 South Skagit Hwy Concrete, WA 98237 Tel.360-826-4930 Fax. 360-826-4830 www.equinoxerci.com  

 
August 21, 2013 

 

 

Joe Stowell 

City of Oak Harbor Public Works 

1400 NE 16
th
 Avenue 

Oak Harbor, WA 98277 

 

Re: On-call services-Archaeologist-City of Oak Harbor 

 

Dear Mr. Stowell: 

 

Thank you for the considering Equinox Research and Consulting International Inc. (ERCI) for 

your cultural resource management needs. ERCI provides a full service cultural resource 

management program and we look forward to providing you timely and professional fieldwork 

and reporting.  

 

Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA), SEPA and Executive Order 05-05 

requires agencies to consider the effects of their actions on historic properties and to consult with 

others in carrying out historic preservation activities. The State of Washington also has a series of 

RCWs and associated WACs concerning cultural resources that we are guided by.  In providing 

cultural resource management services for clients, Equinox Research and Consulting 

International Inc. (ERCI) works in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. 

 

We are providing this scope and budget for on-call archaeological services for 4 months 

September 1 – December 31, 2013.  This is a total of 17.5 weeks. 

 

Scope 

 

 Assist in refining the Unanticipated Discoveries Protocol (UPD) for the City   

 Carry out regular staff trainings to help manage cultural resources and utilize the UDP 

 Provide emergency on-call services to the City and provide the associated reporting for 

these services; this includes archeological site inventory forms, but not Historic Property 

Inventory Forms. 

 Assist in developing a Citywide Cultural Resources Management Plan with 

recommendations toward a long term Historic Preservation Program 

 Maintain a GIS layer and assist in developing management protocol and tools for each of 

the public works departments. 

 Assist in preparing Outreach programs for Historic Preservation 

 Assisting in the identification and coordination of human remains. 

 

Qualifications: 

 Experience working in Puget Sound and on projects associated with public works 

systems and infrastructure.  

122



City of Oak On-Call Services       2 

Equinox Research and Consulting International Inc. (ERCI) 

 Principal investigator meets the Secretary of Interior’s professional qualification 

standards for archaeology 

 Expertise on prehistoric and historic archaeology of Western Washington 

 Experience in Executive Order 05-05 and NHPA Section 106 work and in working with 

additional state laws related to historic preservation and human remains. 

 Positive working relationship with federally recognized Tribes in and adjacent to the 

project area and experience in tribal consultation. 

 Experience in processes that balance competing resource needs 

 Strong record of completing work on time within budget 

 

 

The team at ERCI is comprised of individuals with strong personal research specialties who pride 

themselves on efficiency, performance and integrity. We provide the highest quality product in a 

timely fashion. Please check out our web site for additional details www.equinoxerci.com 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide excellent heritage planning services for the City of Oak 

Harbor. 

 

Regards, 

 
Kelly R. Bush 

Equinox Research and Consulting International Inc. (ERCI) 

 

Description Units Rate/HR  Sub Total  

 Orientations/trainings, meetings, coordination 70.00 97.75                  6,842.50  

Archival background research, this includes historic and 

land use research 

35.00 
97.75 

3,421.25 

Determine eligibility of identified historic properties for 

listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  
10.00 97.75 977.50 

Consider the effects of Project alternatives on all 

cultural resources and provide recommendations about 

how to avoid, minimize, or mitigate the adverse effect. 
12.00 97.75 1,173.00 

Consultation with SHPO and agencies 8.00 97.75 782.00 

Field  Work including: site visits, monitoring and photo 

documentation 

145.00 
97.75 

14,173.75 

Document control, transcriptions, site forms 50.00 97.75 4,887.50 

Report writing 60.00 97.75 5,865.00 

Graphics, layout 30.00 97.75 2,932.50 

SUB TOTAL     41,055.00 

GRAND TOTAL   
  

         

41,055.00  
 

 

 

123

http://www.equinoxerci.com/


124



 
Professional  Services Agreement 
Amendment Number ____3______ 
 

Organization and Address 
 
City of  Oak Harbor 
865 SE Barrington Drive 
Oak Harbor, WA 98239 
 
Phone: 360-279-4539 

Original Agreement Title: 
 
Professional Services Agreement with Equinox 
Research and Consulting International 
Project Number: 
 
ENG-13-10 

Execution Date 
 
10/16/2012 

Completion Date (Prior) 
 
12/31/2014 

Project Title 
 
Archaeology On-Call Services 
  

New Maximum Amount Payable 
 
$110,999.00 
 

Description of Work 
 
Provide on-call archaeological services 
 
 
The City of Oak Harbor desires to supplement the agreement entered into with Equinox 
Research and Consulting International and executed on    10/16/2013    and identified as 
 Professional Services Agreement with Equinox Research and Consulting International. 
 
All provisions in the basic agreement remain in effect except as expressly modified by this 
supplement. 
 
The changes to the agreement are described as follows: 
 
SCOPE OF WORK is hereby amended to add the following: 
  NO CHANGE. ________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SCOPE OF WORK is hereby changed and supplemented with the following: 
 NO CHANGE. _________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Amendment No. 3 8/6/2014 Page 1 of 3 

125



 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Amendment No. 3 8/6/2014 Page 2 of 3 

126



 
PROJECT COMPLETION DATE AMENDED TO: June 30, 2014 _____________________ 
 
PAYMENT shall be amended as follows:  
 Amendment reflects an increase in time and cost necessary to provide on-call archaeological 
services for the City of Oak Harbor.   The maximum amount payable under the   
 contract is increased by $60,000.00, from $50,999.00 to $110,999.00.     
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Payment shall be made in accordance with the terms and conditions described in the original 
contract.  
 
If you concur with this amendment and agree to the changes as stated above, please sign in the 
appropriate spaces and return to this office for final action. 
 
 
By:         By:        
 
             
Consultant Signature     Approving Authority Signature 
 
             
         Date 

 
Amendment No. 3 8/6/2014 Page 3 of 3 

127



 
41507 South Skagit Hwy Concrete, WA 98237 Tel.360-826-4930 Fax. 360-826-4830 www.equinoxerci.com  

 
 
Scope 
 

• Assist in refining the Unanticipated Discoveries Protocol (UPD) for the City   
• Carry out on-going staff trainings to help manage cultural resources and use the UDP 
• Provide emergency on-call services to City departments and provide the associated 

reporting for these services; this includes archeological site inventory forms and Historic 
Property Inventory Forms. 

• Assisting in the coordination of identifying human remains. 
• Establish a cultural resource shape file of: 

o all on call location site visits  
o cultural report results  
o previously recorded archaeological site boundaries 

• Review public works projects for archaeological requirements 
• Continue to help develop a Citywide Cultural Resource Management Plan which 

included a useable management map. 
• Provide feedback to Development Services the Planning Department on specific 

questions regarding cultural resources. 
 
Additional Scope tasks could include: 

• Provide advice on Review of land use permit applications that are submitted tocome into 
the City Permitting department. 

• Public Outreach, potentially including; 
• Public Open Houses focused on Archaeology; 
• Review of federal and state law surrounding cultural resources; 
• Presentation of historic and prehistoric cultural resources discovered through their 

work in Oak Harbor. 
• Archaeology nights like at the Seniors Center 

• Developing outreach opportunities for the community of Oak Harbor Specifically on 
going reporting at Council Meetings – provide a 3 minutes report with updates on 
Archaeology and Archaeological Outreach in and around Oak Harbor. Topics for this 3 
minutes of archaeology could include: 

o A review of Agencies that have required cultural review as part of their 
permitting 

o A segment of history or prehistory that has come out of our research – this would 
be 3 minutes of slides and a story 

o Status of Archaeology on any given current project 
o Status of trainings. 
o Give a 3 minute version of the UDP training 
o Timeline of the law in Washington state so people can see this isn’t new 

 
Elements that would be in every 3 minute talk would b: 

• a contact number and email for ERCI and The City. 
• At least 3 good pictures. 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Comment [JS1]: I agree with all of this, I’m just 
not sure I would like it attached to the agenda bill.  
All very good ideas. 

128

http://www.equinoxerci.com/


• At least one other announcement about archaeology around the state so that Oak Harbor 
doesn’t feel so singled out. 

• Mentioning one new success 
• Giving the numbers of how many projects have been run through the review so private 

property owners don’t feel like they are the only ones bearing the brunt of new 
regulations. 
 

 

City of Oak Continued  On-Call Services       2 
Equinox Research and Consulting International Inc. (ERCI) 

129


	Agenda for September 2, 2014 Council Meeting
	C/A 4.a Minutes for Budget Workshop and Regular Meeting on 8/06/14, and Workshop held on 8/27/14
	8/06/14 Budget Workshop Minutes
	8/06/14 Regular Meeting Minutes
	8/27/14 Workshop Minutes

	C/A 4.b Approval of Payroll and Accounts Payable Vouchers
	Voucher Listings 

	C/A 4.c Update of Vending Contract
	Proposed Amendment No. 1

	C/A 4.d Postage Machine Contract
	C/A 4.e Utilities Copier Contract
	C/A 4.f Purchase Authorization - Push Camera System
	C/A 4.g Purchase Authorization - Heaters
	C/A 4.h Planning Commission Appointment - Michael Piccone
	Attachment A: Biography of Michael Piccone

	C/A 4.i Active Network LLC - Marathon Registration Contract
	Draft Services Agreement with Active Network LLC

	6.a Latecomer Agreements Ordinance Amendment
	Ordinance No. 1690
	Former OHMC 18.35

	7.a Medical Marijuana Moratorium Extension
	Attachment 1: Ordinance No. 1666
	Attachment 2: Ordinance No. 1686
	Attachment 3: Proposed Ordinance No. 1692

	7.b Impact Fee Reduction Code
	Summary of Reduced Impact Fees Collected
	Proposed Ordinance No. 1695

	9.a Equinox Research Consulting International (ERCI) Professional Services Agreement Amendment No. 3-- On  Call Archaeology
	Attachment A: ERCI Professional Services Agreement dated October 16, 2012
	Attachment B: Amendment No. 1
	Attachment C: Amendment No. 2
	Attachment D: Proposed Amendment No. 3
	Attachment E: Scope of Services





